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March 24, 2009

RE: CASE NO. 2009-00041

Dear Mr. Derouen.

I am responding to your disapproval of the City of Burkesville Municipal Water request to adjust the water
rates for the Cumberland County Water District. We raised water rates for all our customers due to a lack of

revenue. The City Auditor Sammy Lee had recommended a rate increase for several years in order to keep us
operating in the black. Ms. Carryn Lee formerly with the Kentucky Rural Water Association completed a
cost of service survey in 2005. The survey study showed our need for an increase at that time. We felt the
numbers in the rate study matched our current need in water considering our last rate increase was January.
2003. Besides the ever increasing cost of water treatment, one of the major contributing factors was
Cumberland County Water District drew as much as nine (9) million gallons of water from us in a month to
zero (0) amount for the last three (3) years. This put our water revenue in a serious financial dilemma.

The City of Burkesville Municipal Water cut their budget as much as possible over the last three years and
had no other choice but to raise water rates. Although CCWD does not get any water from us at this time we
do have a written contract stating if they require water from us we have to make three million (3,000.000)
gallons in a month available.

The rate increase had nothing to do with the new water plant project. When the new water plant is completed
and CCWD is obligated to buy the bulk of their water from the Burkesville Municipal Water Works we will
have a new cost to service survey performed as per our interlocal agreement. We would like to invite PSC to
perform this survey to set a rate that would be feasible for both parties and prevent any further
misunderstandings.

BELOW ARE THE RESPONSES IN ORDER OF APPENDIX A OF ORDER 2009-00041:

I. See enclosed contract.

2. Zero, see enclosed MOR copies.

3. See enclosed KRWA cost of service survey.

4. See enclosed KRWA cost of service survey.

5. 500,000 gpd.

6. 225,000 gpd.

7. N/A new water plant is not an issue in this rate increase.

8. Already sent with original request.

9. See enclosed Burkesville annual audit.

10. See enclosed KRWA a cost of service survey.

I'1. See enclosed Burkesville annual audit and KRWA cost of service survey.
12. N/A this is not part of the issue.

13. N/A this if not part of the issue.

14. N/A there is no test trial.

15. See enclosed KRWA cost of service survey and Burkesville annual audit.



Superintendent Mr. Ed Peretto with the Burkesville Municipal Water Works called your office on March 23,
2009, and talked with Mr. Eddie Beavers to help clarify some of these issues. 1 hope that you find this
response sufficient for reconsideration of the water rate increase that we need to require upon CCWD. We
feel this is fair and equitable and have expended time and resources to come to this conclusion.

If you have any questions pleasc contact Mr. Ed Peretto (270)864-5670.

Sincerely,
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December 9, 2008

Ms. Stephanie Stumbo
Executive Director

Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

RE: Wholesale Water Rate Adjustment for Cumberland County Water District.

Dear Ms. Stumbo:

Please consider this as the 30-day notice required for the City of Burkesville to
adjust its wholesale water rate for service provided to Cumberland County Water
District.

The City of Burkesville has also provided Cumberiand County Water District with
the required 30-day notice of the rate increase.

Enclosed is (1) a proposed tariff sheet with an effective date of November 20th,
2008, and (2) a copy of the notice that has been given to Cumberland County
Water District.

The rate increase is based on cost of service survey performed by KRWA. A
copy is available in the City Office.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely:




FOR Burkesville. Kentucky

Name of Municipality

P.S.C.KY.NO. 1
1st Revised SHEET NO. i

City of Burkesville Municipal Water Works CANCELLINGP.S.C.KY.NO.__1

(Name of Municipal Utility)
Original SHEET NO. 1
RATES AND CHARGES
MONTHLY WHOLESALE WATER RATE:
Cumberland County Water District $3.43  Per 1,000 Gallons

NOTE: This tariff revises the previous rate of $2.09 per 1,000 gallons that went into effect on 2™ day of November,
2008.

DATE OF ISSUE October 16® 2008
Month / Date / Year
DATE EFFECTIVE November 20%, 2008
? ﬁ Date / Year
ISSUED BY /; Z /// Z '}
(ngna)n'e of Officer)

TITLE__ Mayor

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
IN CASE NO. N/A DATED N/A




NOTICE

The City of Burkesville has filed a proposed rate schedule with the Public Service Commission which

will increase the rate for wholesale water service provided as follows:

Current Rate Proposed Rate % Difference
Cumberland County Water District $2.09 per 1000 gallons  $3.43 per 1000 gallons 64% Increase

The proposed effective date is November 20th, 2008. Water passing through the meter prior to that
date will be billed at $2.09 per 1,000 gallons. Water passing through the meter on and after
November 20th, 2008 will be billed at $3.43 per 1,000 gallons.

The rate contained in this notice is the rate proposed by Burkesville. However, the Public Service
Commission may order a rate to be charged that differs from the proposed rate contained in this

notice.

Any corporation, association, or person with a substantial interest in the matter may, by written
request, within thirty (30) days after mailing of this notice of the proposed rate change request to
intervene. The motion shall be submitted to the -Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard,
P.O. Box 615, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602, and shall set forth the grounds for the request including the

status and interest of the party.

Any person who has been granted intervention by the Public Service Commissica may obtain copies
of the rate application and any other filings made by Burkesville by contacting (City Clerk, Brenda
Spears) at the utility’s office located at 214 Upper River Street in Burkesville, Kentucky; 270-864-
5391. Any person may examine the rate application at the utility’s office or by contacting the Public
Service Commission at 211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615, in Frankfort, Kentucky; telephone 502-
564-3940.



With regards to the rate increase for Cumberland County Water District, | have prepared and attached for you a sample letter, ¢
tariff page, and a notice.

In order to process municipal filings, we ask for the following ifems:

1. Aletter to the PSC telling us that you are increasing the rate and giving us a minimum 30-day advance notice of the
increase.
A letter, calculation, or report that explains how the new rate was determined.
A tariff page showing the new rate and the effective date that gives us at least a 30-day advance notice of the increase.
A copy of the official notice page that will need to be sent to the district that gives them at least a 30-day advance notice
of the increase. This notice does not have to be run in the newspaper or published in any manner. We only need for
you to fax and mail it to them and then give us a copy as well.

| have attached a sample letter that you can use to take care of the first item. Please don't feel committed to using the sample
letter as it is just something | put together. It is not official or anything, so feel free to make changes or create an entirely new
letter.

As for the second item, you can choose to provide an explanation of how the rate was determined in your cover leiter. But if
the rate was determined utilizing a formula, calculation, or rate study we ask that you include a copy of that information.

For the third item, | have prepared a tariff page to be signed and sent back to us with the other documents. The date of issue IS
the date that the tariff is signed and then also fill-in the appropriate effective date.<see attachment>

For item four, | have prepared an official notice for you to give to the district. Please look over the notice for errors. | have
highlighted in yellow the areas of the notice that need to be filled-in with the appropriate information for Burkesville. <see
attachment>

The key thing to keep in mind is that the rate can become effective no sooner than 30-days from the date that the information is
received at the PSC. Postmarks do not count.

Also, the effective date is the date that water flowing through the meter becomes more expensive. It is not for bills issued on or
after January 15, but for service rendered on and after January 15. In other words, if the effective date is January 15, then
water flowing through the meter on January 14 is to be charged at the old rate and water flowing through the meter on and after
January 15 would be at the new rate.

If you have any questions, or if | may provide additional assistance, please don't hesitate to let me know. I'll be more than
happy to help out or go over everything with you.

Have a good weekend.

Brent

Brent Kirtley
Tariff Branch Manager

Public Service Commission
502 564-3940 x269
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January 23, 2003

CITY ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2003-1

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING POLICIES AND RATES
TO BE CHARGED FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICES
PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF BURKESVILLE,
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY, THAT:

SECTION 1. For the purpose of this ordinance "dwelling unit”
shall mean any building or portion of a building designed to house
a person or a family. A mobhile home with plumbing pipes and/or
fixtures is considered a dwelling unit.

SECTION 2. Connection Charges: Waterworks connection charges
shall be made for connection to the Burkesville Municipal
Waterworks systems as follows:

(a) All connection charges for any size meter shall bhe
actual cost. Actual cost shall consist of the normal installation
supplies, man hours, backhoe, road bore and street repair if
needed. The owner will not be charged for any repairs or supplies
due to any damage caused by the Water Department personnel. The
Water Superintendent shall furnish an estimate to the property
owner, which must be paid before the installation begins, with
balance due before the water meter can he put into service.

(h) All sewer connection chargdges shall be actual cost to
the Burkesville sewer system.

SEHCTION 3. Monthlyv Water Rates. Water Rates for each meter

serving a single dwelling unit or a single business location shall
be as follows:

(a) WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF BURKESVILLE

First 2,006 gallons $16.75 (minimum monthly charge)
Next 13,000 gallons $83.5% per 1000 gallons
Next 15,000 gallons $3.13 per 1006 gallons
Over 30,000 gallons 52.85 per 1000 gallons

(b) OQUTSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF BURKESVILLE

First 2,000 gallons $21.31 (minimum monthly charge)
Hext 3,000 gallons $ 5.33 per 1060 gallons
Next 5,000 gallons $ 4.31 per 1060 gallons

Over 106,000 gallons S 2.66 per 1000 gallons



SECTION 4. The Cumberland County Water District shall be
charged a flat rate of two dollars and nine cents ($2.09) for each
one thousand gallonsg of water.

SECTION 5. Monthlv Sewer Rates. Monthlv rate sewer service
in the corporate limits of Burkesville will be based on the amocunt
of water used each month as follows:

Firgst 2,000 gallons $13.25 {(minimum monthly charge)

Next 13,0600 gallons § 4.86 per 1000 gallons

Next 15,000 gallons S 4.06 per 1000 gallons

Over 30,000 gallons S 3.59 per 1000 gallons

SECTION 6. Meters Serxrving Two or More Dwelling Units.
Normally, each dwelling unit will be provided water through a
separate meter. In those cases where the Mavor authorizes more

than one dwelling unit to be supplied with water through a single
meter, monthly charges for water and sewer will be as follows:

(a) The party in whose name the single meter account is
recorded will be charged for a number of minimum water rates equal
to the number of dwelling units served by the meter, whether or not
those dwelling units are occupied, and for this basic charge will
be allowed a basic amount of water equal to 2,090 times the number
of minimum rates paid. Water used in excess of the basic amount
covered by the minimum rate charges will be charged at the same
rate as for single residences.

{(b) Sewer rates will be the same as water rates less a
credit of two dollars ($2.0€) for each minimum rate charge paid.

SECTION 7. Policy on Adjusting Water and Sewer Bills.

(a) Detection and repair cof water line leaks at any
point bevond a propertv owner’'s water meter is the responsibility
of the person in whose name the meter is recorded.

(b) Payvment for all water passing through and recorded
on a meter is the responsibility of the person in whose name the
meter is recorded. This includes water lost bhecause of leaks in
privately owned water lines.

(¢) In those cases where leaks have continued unrepaired
for more than seven days through no fault of the water customer,
the customer may apply to the Mayor for suspension of sewer charges
for the period during which leakage took place. The Mavor mav at
his discretion suspend sewer charges for a period of no more than
3@ days.

{(d}) Water charges may not be suspended because of leaks
in private water lines.



SECTION 8. Billing: Collections: Penalties. The rates or
charges aforesaid shall be billed monthly, on statements which
shall be issued on ox about the first of each month, and all bills
for such service shall be considered due and pavable ten days after
the date of issue. If a bill is not paid within ten davs after
such date of issue, such bill shall be considered delinguent, and
there shall be imposed a penalty on each bhill not so paid, in an
amount egual to ten percent (10%) of the charges (other than sales
tax) shown on the face amount of such delinguent bill. The Citv
shall serve a customer writiten notice of his delinguencv. If such
bill is not paid within ten days after the mailing of such notice,
the City shall disconnect the water service of such customer
without further notice. If water service is disconnected by the
City by reason of delinguency in the pavment of anv water bill,
reconnection of such service shall not be made until the owner or
user pays all charges and penalties owed, plus the amount of $15.00
as a disconnection and reconnection charge. If any deadline date
falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holidav., such deadline shall
not expire until the next work day thereafter.

SECTION 9. If any section, sub-section, sentence, clause,
phrase or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid
or unconstitutional by anv Court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent
provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions thereof.

SECTION 1@. City Ordinances 1995-5, 19%95-8, 1996-7 and 20060-
7, are herebyv repealed.

SECTION 11. This Ordinance shall become effective March 15,
2003.

Enacted this 20th dav of February, 2003.

cﬁ%ﬂﬂ%

‘MICHAEL P. IRBY,}A/yor

Attegt:
%@
Aeee S

VICKIE PRUITT, City Clerk
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CITY ORDINANCE
NUMBER 2008-8

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING POLICIES AND RATES
TO BE CHARGED FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICES
PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF BURKESVILLE,
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY THAT:

SECTION 1: For the purpose of this ordinance, "dwelling unit” shall mean any building or portion of a
building designed to house a person or a family. A mobite home with plumbing pipes and/or fixtures is considered
a dwelling unit.

SECTION 2. Connection Charges. Waterworks connection charge shall be made for connection to
the Burkesville Municipal Waterworks systems as follows:

(a) All connection charges for any size meter shall be actual cost. Actual cost shall consist of the
normal installation supplies, man-hours, backhoe, road bore and street repair if needed. The owner will not be
charged for any repairs or supplies due to any damage caused by the Water Department personnel. The Water
Superintendent shall furnish an estimate to the property owner, which must be paid before the installation begins,
with balance due before the water meter can be put into service.

(b) All sewer connection charges shall be actual cost to the Burkesville sewer system.

SECTION 3: Monthly Water Rates. Water Rates for each meter serving a single dwelling unit or a
single business location shall be as follows:

(a) WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF BURKESVILLE

First 2,000 gallons $17.63 (minimum monthly charge)
Next 13,000 gallons , $ 5.88 per 1000 gallons
Next 15,000 gallons $ 5.13 per 1000 galions
Over 30,000 gallons $ 4.67 per 1000 gallons

(b) QUTSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF BURKESVILLE

First 2,000 gallons $28.55 (minimum monthly charge)
Next 3,000 gallons $ 7.14 per 1000 gallons
Next 5,000 gallons $ 5.77 per 1000 gallons
Over 10,000 gallons $ 3.58 per 1000 gallons

SECTION 4: The Cumberland County Water District shall be charged a flat rate of three dollars and
forty three cents ($3.43) for each one thousand gallons of water



SECTION 5 Monthly Sewer Rates. Monthly rate sewer service in the corporate limits of Burkesville
will be based on the amount of water used each maonth as follows:

First 2,000 galions $13.25 (minimum monthly charge)
Next 13,000 gallons $ 4.86 per 1000 gallons
Next 15,000 gallons $ 4.06 per 1000 gallons
Qver 30,000 gallons $ 3.59 per 1000 gallons

SECTION 6: Meters Serving Two or More Dwelling Units. Normally, each dwelling unit will be provided
water through a separate meter. In those cases where the Mayor authorizes more than one dwelling unit to be
supplied with water through a single meter, monthly charges for water and sewer will be as follows:

(a) The party in whose name the single meter account is recorded will be charged for a number
of minimum water rates equal to the number of dwelling units served by the meter, whether or not those dwelling
units are occupied, and for this basic charge will be allowed a basic amount of water equal to 2,000 gallons the
minimum bill. Water used in excess of the basic amount covered by the minimum rate charges will be charged at
the same rate as for single residerices.

(o) Sewer rates will be the same as water rates for each minimum rate charge paid.

SECTION 7: Policy on Adjusting Water and Sewer B'ills.

(a) Detection and repair of water line leaks at any point beyond a property owner's water meter is
the responsibility of the person in whose name the meter is recorded.

(b) Payment for all water passing through and recorded on a meter is the responsibility of the
person in whose name the meter is recorded. This includes water lost because of leaks in privately owned water
lines.

(c) Inthose cases where leaks have continued un-repaired for more than seven days through no
fault of the water customer, the customer may apply to the mayor for suspension of sewer charges for the period
during which leakage took place. The mayor may at his discretion suspend sewer charges for a period of no
more than 30 days. Allowing only one adjustment in a twelve (12) month period.

(d) Water charges may not be suspended because of leaks in private water lines.

SECTION 8: Billing; Collections; Penalties. The rates or charges aforesaid shall be billed monthly, on
statements, which shall be issued on or about the first of each month, and all bills for such service shall be
considered due and payable ten days after the date of issue. If a bill is not paid within ten days after such date of
issue, such bill shall be considered <ielinquent, and there shall be imposed a penalty on each bill not so paid, in
an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the charges (other than sales tax) shown on the face amount of such
delinquent bill. The City shall serve a customer a written notice of his delinquency. If such bill is not paid within
ten days after the mailing of such notice, the City shall disconnect the water service of such customer without
further notice. If water service is disconnected by the City by reason of delinquency in the payment of any water
bill, reconnection of such service shall not be made until the owner or user pays all charges and penalties owed,
plus the amount of $25 00 as a disconnection and reconnection charge. If any deadline date falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or legal holiday, such deadline shall not expire until the next work day thereafter.




SECTION 9: If any Section, sub-section, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a
separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions thereof.

SECTION 10: City Ordinances 1995-5, 1995-8, 1996-7, 2000-7, 2003-1 are herehy repealed.

SECTION 11: This Ordinanse shall become effective 20" day of November, 2008.

Enacted this 16" day of October, 2008.

e, #QM )

Keith\Riddle, Maybr

Attest:

%%/@J

Bre a Spears, City Clgfk




I Next 15,000 gallons
o Over 30,000 gallons.

CITY ORDINANCE

: NUMBER 2008 -8

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING POLICIES AND RATES TO BE CHARGED FOR WATER AND
SEWER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CI TY.OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY.

BE I ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF BURKESVILLE COIVIMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 'IHAT

U SECTION 1: For the purpose of this ‘'ordinance, "dwelling unit” shall mean any burldmg or portion of a building
,de5|gned to house a person or a family. -A mobrle home with plumbing pipes and/or fixtures is considered a dwelling unit.
SECTION '2: Connection Charges: Waterworks connection charge shall be made for connection to the
» Burkesville Municipal Waterworks systems as follows: - =

“(a) -All-connection charges for-any size meter shall ‘be-actual cost. Ar*tual cost shall consrst of the normal
installation supplies, man-hours, backhoe, road bore-and street-repair if needed. 'The owner will not be charged for any
‘repairs or supplies due to any damage caused by the Water Department personnel The Water Superintendent shall
~~furnish an estimate to the property owner, whlch must be pald before the mstallatlon oeglns with balance due before the

& water meter can be put into service.

“(b) -All sewer connection charges shall be actual cost to the Burkesvrlle sewer system

" SECTION:3: Monthly Water Rate Water Rates for each meter serving a smgle dwelllng unit or a single :

business location shall be : as, follows:
WITHIN THE CORPORATE LlMlTS OFE BURKESVILLE

. ~Flrst o 2 000 gallons G L $17 63 (minimum monthly charge) -
Next s 13 000gallons =+ : $ 5.88 per.1000 gallons .=
i Next o 15,000 gallons. - : Gl o $:5.13 per. 1000 gallons
2 Qver 30, 000 gallons 0§ 4,57 per1000 galions .

i : o OUTSIDE THE CORPORATE LlMlTS OF BURKESVILLE
= First ,%2 000 galtons ‘

k . ; , ¢ $28.55 (minimum monthly charge)
Next 3,000 gallons : o R F R U 1_4 per 1000 gallons.
Next: o 5:000.galions == e o o 8.77:per 1000 gallions
“Qver. 10 000.galions .~ - - $ 3.56-per 1000 gallons

SECTION 4: The Cumberland County Water District shall be charged a ﬂat rate of three doliars and forty

three cents ($3.43) for.each one thousand gallons of water. .

i SECTION 5:. Monthly Sewer Rates. Monthly rate sewer servrce ln the corporate llmrts of Burkesville will be
;ybased on the amount of water used each month as follows: "~ g

CFist 2,000 gallons S o i $13 25 (mrnlmum monthly charge)
“Next: 13,000 galons - : $ 486 per 1000 gallons
- °$.4.06 per. 11000 gallons
L - $°3.59 per 1000 gallons S
wo of More Dwellm' Units. Normally, each dwelling unit will be provrded water

SECTlON 6 Meters Servin

e throtxgh a separate meter. In those cases where the: Mayor ‘authorizes more than one: dwelllng unlt to be supplied w1th s
. water through a single. meter, monthly charges for water and sewer will be as follows: ' L
(a) The party in whose name the single meter account is recorded will be charged for:a number of minimum :

' ""water rates equal to the number of dwelling units served by.the meter, whether. or not those dwellrng units. are ‘occupied;
~and for this basic charge will be allowed a basic amount of water equal to'2,000 gallons the minimum bill. -Water used in
| BXCESS ©of the basic amount covered by the minimum rate charges wrll be charged at the same rate as for single
i restdences L

(b) Sewer rates wrll be the same as water rates for each mmlmum rate charge pald

e SECTION 7 Pohcy ‘on AdJ__§tII'IQ Water and Sewer Bllls

(a) Detectlon ‘and air of water line leaks at any polnt beyond a property owner’s water meter i the» :

ame the meteris recorded

(b) Payment for all w
ded: This includes water lost because of leaks in privately owned water lines.

here. leaks .have contmued un-reparred for more than seven days through no fault of the

r may. apply to the ‘mayor for suspension of sewer charges, for. the period during which
or. may at his discretion suspend sewer charges for a perlod of no more than 30 days

atwelve (12) month perlod : 5 .

(d) Water ‘charges may not be,suspended because of leaks in prlvate water lrnes

'SECTION 8: Billing: Collectlons, Penalties; The ‘rates “or charges aforesaid ‘shall be billed monthly, on

o statements which shall be issued on or about the first of each ‘month, and all bills for such'service shall be considered due

“and ‘payable ten days after the date of issué, If a bill is not paid within ten days after such date of issue, such bill shall be
- considered delinquent, and there shall be imposed a penalty ‘on:each bill not so paid, in-an amount equal to ten percent
(10%) of the charges (other than sales tax) skown on the face amount of such delinquent- bill. The City shalt serve a

“customer a written noti fhis’ delrnquency 1f 'such bill is ‘riot paid within ten days after the mallmg of such notice, the
" City -shall dlsconnect the ater service of such customer without further notice. - If water service is disconnected by the
- “City by reason of delmquenc in the payment of any water bill, reconnection of such service shall not be made until the

- owner: or user pays alf charges and penalties -owed,plus the amount of $25.00 as a disconnection and reconnection
- :charge. it any deadlme date falls ona Saturday, Sunday or legal holrday, such deadline shall not explre unul the next work
B day thereatfter.
i . SECTION 9. 0f any Sectlon sub-sectlon sentence, clause phrase or portlon of this ordmance is for any reason
. 'held invalid ‘or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct

;and lndependent provision; and such holdlngs shall not affect the validity of the remaining portlons thereof,

: SECTION 10: City Ordinances 1995-5, 1995-8, 1996-7, 2000-7, 2003-1 are hereby repealed.

SECTION.11: This Ordinance shall become effective 20" day of Novembeit, 2008.

Enacted this 16" day ‘of October, 2008. .
; : (s) Keith Riddle, Mayor
(s) Brenda Spears, City Clerk

r passmg through. .and recorded on a meter is the responsrblllty of the person in whose
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L ’ WATER PURLHASE CuNiRACT {

This contract for the sale end purchase of water is entered inta as of the

.FTI// day of __SEPT

» 18 7/ , between the Burkesville Muncipal Watar

liorks, Burkesville (Cumbsrland County), Kentucky, herdinafter referred to as the
“Supplier” and tha South Cumberland Water District, hareinafter referred to es the
"District",
WITNESSETH '
Whareas, the District has been orqanized and astablished under the provisigns of
‘haptar 74 of tho Kentucky Revised Stestutes for the purpose of constructing and opere-
ing 8 water supply distribution system serving water users within the area described
n plans now on file in the office of tha District and to sccomplish this purpose,
he District will require a supply of treatad water, snd |
Whereas, tha Zupplier owns ond operates a water supply distribution system with
capacity currently cepabla of serving the prasent customers oi the City system and the

stimated number of users to be served by tha said District as shown in the plans ofthe
rstem now on file in the office of the District, and

Whareas, by Resolution

enacted on the < TH day of T £FP 77

17/ _, by the Burkesville Muncipal Water biorks, the sale of water to the District in

cordance with the provisions of the seid Resolution was espproved, and the agecution
this contract carrying out the said Resolution by the Mayor, and attested by the

cretary, was duly authorizaed, and

Whereas, by Resolution of the Boerd of Commissioners, of the District, enacted on

s__ 2.9 2 day of _SEPLTT

» 197/ , the purchase of water from the City in

sordance with the terms set forth in the seid Resolution was approved, and the execut=

1+ of this contract by ths Chairmen, and attested by the Sacretary, was duly authorizeds

Now, therefors, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual egreements herein

et sat forth,

. e v Rt ot o e s e o
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\
1. -(Ouality and Quentity) To furnish the District, at the point of delivary

wroinafter specified, during the term of this contract or any ronewal or extension

heroof, potable treated water meeting applicable purity standards of thse State Board

¢ Hgalth in such quentity as mey be raquired by the District (not to excesd 3,000,000
allons per month).

2. (Point of Dalivery and Prassuras) That weter will be furnished et a reasonably

anstant normal prossure calculeated at approximately 60 psig from a 6 inch main supply

t e point located on Kentucky Highway 61 at the City Limits, junction Huy 90 & 61

south of Burkesville. If @ greater pressura thazn that normslly available at the point

® delivery is required by the District, the cost of providing such greater pressure

1all be borne by the District. Emergency failures of pressura or supply due to main

1pply line breaks, power failures, flood, fire and use of wataer to fight fires, serth-

iake or other catastrophe shall excusa Supplier from this provision for such reasonable
riod of time as may be necassafy to rastores service. |

3. (Billing Prochure) Tha metariqg equipment shall be rsad on the 25th of each
nthe To furnish tﬁa Secretary and the Cistrict af "Kettle, Kentucky, not latelr than

g second day of each month, with an itemized statement of the esmount of water furnished

a City during the preceding month.

Tha District Agrees:

1., (Raetes and Payment Date) To pay the City, not later than the 15th, day of

sh month, for water delivered in accordance with following schedule of rates:

A, $40.00 for the first 100,000 gallons (or a like sum) es a minimun rete

per month,
B. $0.40 center per 1,000 for water in excess of 100,000 gallons.
2. (Connection Fes is $1.,00)

3, (Metering Equipment) To operate, and maintain at its own bxpense at point of

tvery, the necessary metering equipment, including a meter house or pit, snd re-
red devices or standard type for properly messuring the quantity of wster delivered

the District and to calibrete such metering equipment whenever requssted by theo

oo w0y
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not: more than two percent (2%) above or below the test result shall be doemed to

e accurate, The previqus readings of any meteé disclosad by'éest to be inaccurate
shall be corrected for the three manths previous to such test in accordance with the
>ardantage of inaccuramy found by such test. If any meter fails to register for

\ny period, the amount of water furnished during such period shall be deemaed to be

-he amount of water delivered in the corresponding period immediately prior to the

‘silure, unless Supplier and District shall agres upon a differsnt emount.

‘o It is further mutually aqreed bstwesen Supplier and the District as fFollowss -

1.

(Term of Contract) That this contract shsll sxtend for a term of 60 years

rom the dats of the initial delivery of any water by the Supplier to the [Distridt
-

nd, thersafter may be renswed or extended for such term, or terms, as may be agreed

pon by the Supplier and District,

2, (Delivery of Water) That 10 days prior to the estimated date of completion

® construction of the District's weter supply distribution system, the District will
»tify the Supplier in writing the date for the initial delivery of wster,

3. (Water for Testing) When requested by the District the Supplier will make
railable to the contractor at the point of delivery, or other points ressonably close
iereto, water sufficient for testing, flushing, and trench filling the system of the
str'ct during construction, irrespective of whether the metering equipmsnt hes been

stalled at that time, st the rate, of 40 cents per 1,000 gallans which will be paid

the contractor or, on his failure to pey, by the District.

4, (Failure to Deliver) That .the Suppliar will, st all times, operate and main-

in its system in an efficient manner and will teke such action as mey be necessary

furnish the District with quentities of water required by the Uistrict. Temporary

pertial faeilures to deliver water shsll be remedied with all possible dispatch.

the svent of an extended shortage of water, or the supply of water available to

8 fupplier is otherwise diminished over an extended period of time, the supply of

ter to District Consumers shall be

reduced or diminished in the sems ratio or pro-

‘tion as_the_supply _io the Sunplior's consumars.is. nadined. pn, diminiehnd e

e e
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Lo the gghadule of rates to be paid by the District for waeter deliverad are subject

—

32_32??fi°?ti°“ at the end of every _2 vyear period. Any increase or decroase in rates

thall be based on a damonstrable increase or decrease in tha costs of performance hare-

:ndaf, but such costs shall not include incrassed capitalization of tha Supplier's

ystem unless such capitalizetion is requirod for additional supply to the Uistrict,

‘ther provisions od this conidract may be modified or altersd by mutual agreament.

6. (Regulstory Agencies) That this contract is subject to such rules, requl-

tions, or laws as may be appliceble to similer agreesments in the State of Kentucky

nd the Supplier and District will collaborate in obtaining such permits, certific-

tes, or the like, &s may be required to comply therewith.

7. (Miscellencous) That the construction of ths water supply distribution

sstem by the District is bsing finenced by a loan, from (or a loan insured by) the
1ited States of America, acting through the Farmers Home Administration of the Unitad
.ates Department of Agriculture, anc thz provisions hereof pertaining to the urder-
kings of the District ere conditioned upon the approval, in writing, of tiw Stole

rector of Kentucky, of the Farmers Home Admimistration. Similarly, any modification

the provisions of this contrect, including any increese in the schedule of rates
be paid by the District for the delivery of water sholl be conditioned upon the

ior approval, in writing, of the State Director af Kentucky, of the Fermers Home

ninistration,.

8, (Successor to the 8istrict) That in the event of any occurrence rendering

3 District incepable of performing under this contrect, any successor of the District

ither the result of legal process, assignmant, or otherwiss, shall succeed to the

jhts of the District hersunder.

- Sy 0 iy S o e i T A LS £ S €W S
[ ———— A T R it bt - " '



«

In witness whareof, the parties herato, acting under authority’ of their respective

joverning bodies, hasve Qbused this contract to be duly executsd in op s

ounterparts, each of which shall constitute an original.

Burkesville Municpal Watar Works
//’”? ™
f/ . g/i/ ’/7)’
* T //,,,,/,/

7 s

.. /_f? - ’:-:?O:? <. / «-Z/

I P 2
JT Secratary

South Cumbarland Water District

By/zD Yoy /”D,f,ﬂ%

Cha;tman

tests | . -

Sacretary

is contract is epproved on behalf of the Farmers Home Administration this

Cor el Ak 1979
7 -7
o (“:/..' A . /‘ﬁ(/ftit;):,.:/;_.’}f-w;/

N R L/
State Direcbor of __Z %7 |

[ orp——— ~
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KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRAMCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (HMIOR) SURMRIARY FORRM

PWS ID KY0220049 MONITORING PERIOD (MMYYYY) 12:2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDSH! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
POPULATED FOR YoOUI!
PURCHASED I SOLD |
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTENS
FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (galions) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUGH? (gallons)

__ DISTRIBUTION RESIDUAL DISINFECTANT CONCENTRATION. =~
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 31 Free Chlorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)

Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N) Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L 0
Number of samples taken: Total Chlorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)
FREE 124 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L )
TOTAL 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.73
Lowest single TOTAL. chlorine reading 0.00

} certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am famifiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject 1o severe penaliies prescribed in KRS 224.99-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

violation and in some cases a violation may subject the violator to prison.

Cosp 2 /. /O% 01/05/09

S«gnaturgpf Prinicipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent Date




KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SURIARY FORM

PWS ID KY0290049 MONITORING PERIOD (uMYYYY)  11:2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!!! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
_POPULATED FOR Youll!
_PURCHASED e . sob
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS
FROM WHOWM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons) TO WHOM? (PWS 1D) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

STRIBUTION RESIDUAL DISINFECTANT CONCENTRATION
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 30 Free Chlorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)
Were samples taken each da\f of operation? (Y/N) ‘__: Number of samples under02mgrt. 0
Number of samples taken: Total Chiorine (when disinfectant is chloramine) T
FREE 120 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L
TOTAL 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading . 0.52
Lowest single TOTAL chlorine reading 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals irmmediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.99-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

violation and in some casgs a violatiop,may subject the vmlator to prison
/ ﬁ% ) 12/02/08

Signatule 4f Pnnrapal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent Date




e v LIV ISRIN U WA TER 7 DRINKING WATER BRANCH
RONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SURMARY FORRM

PWS ID KY0290049 MONITORING PERIOD (MMYYYY)  10:2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDSI!! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
POPULATED FOR YOUl!!
PURCHASED. . el e e seiD

APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

ke

 DISTRIBUTION RESIDUAL DISINFECTANT CONCENTRATION

APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999
Number of days of operation L 31
Were samples taken each day of operation? (YN)

Number of samples taken:

Free Chiorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)

Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L

Total Chlorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)

FREE 124 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L
TOTAL i 0

Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.45

L.owest single TOTAL chlorine reading 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately

responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. 1 am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalies prescribed in KRS 224.89-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

violw violation may subject the violator to prison.
/- Wy -3

11/05/08

Signature oFPrinicipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent

Date



KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SUMMARY FORM

PWS ID KY02280049 MONITORING PERIOD (MMYYYY) 09;2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!!! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-|
POPULATED FOR YOU!!
PURCHASED - . § .. .=~  sop
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS
FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

. DISTRIBUTION RESIDUAL DISINFECTANT-CONCENTRATION =~ .
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 30 Free Chlorine (for all disinfectants except chioramine)
Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N) Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L. 0
Number of samples taken: Total Chlorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)
FREE 120 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L i
TOTAL 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.40
Lowest single TOTAL chlorine reading 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.98-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per
violation and in some cases a violation may subject the violator to prison

(v | P 10/07/08

Signature of-Prinicipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent Date




KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SUMMARY FORM

PWS ID KY0220049 MONITORING PERIOD (MMYYYY) 08;2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!!I NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
_POPULATED FOR YOUU!
" PURCHASED B . <ob
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS
FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

_DISTRIBUTION RESIDUAL DISINFECT CENTRATION
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 31 Free Chiorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)
Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N) [Y:] Number of samples under 0.2mg/. __0
Number of samples taken: Total Chiorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)
FREE 124 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L
TOTAL . ] 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.38
Lowest single TOTAL chiorine reading 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.99-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per
violation and in some cases a violation may subject the violator o prison.

Pl peAAe 09/05/08

Signature of Frinidipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent Date
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KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER 7 DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SURIMARY FORWM

PWS ID KY0290049 MONITORING PERIOD (uMyYYYy)  07:;2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!!! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
POPULATED FOR YOU!!

~ PuURcHASED.

APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTERMS

FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 31 Free Chiorine (for all disinfectants except chioramine)
Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N) Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L 0
Number of samples taken: Total Chlorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)

FREE 124 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L

TOTAL o T T
Lowest single FREE chiorine reading 0.43
Lowest single TOTAL chlorine reading 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibifity of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penaliies prescribed in KRS 224.99-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per
violation and in some cases a violation may subject the violator to prison.

Ol et || = 08/05/08

Signature df BAnicipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent Date




KENTUCKY DI{VISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MiOR) SUMMARY FORM

PWS ID KY0290049 MONITORING PERIOD (MmYYYY)  6:;2008

Al 874

INOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!H! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE.-
POPULATED FOR YOU!!!

APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTERNS
FROM WHOM? (PWS 1D) HOW MUCH? (gallons) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

ION RES IS
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 3 0. Free Chiorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)

Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N) :: Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L. 0
Number of samples taken: Total Chlorine {when disinfectant is chloramine)
FREE 120 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L
TOTAL 0 -
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading L 0.49
Lowest single TOTAL chlorine reading i 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.89-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

\?aﬁgn and in some cases a violation may supject the violgjor to prison.
/D&W //” ﬁ (j%; 07/07/08

Signature of Pririgipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent Date




KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
AONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SUMMARY FORM

L

PWS ID KY0290049

MONITORING PERIOD (MMYYYY)  5:2008

874

NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-

 PURGHASED

POPULATED FOR YOU!!!

~ APPLICABLE TO

ALL WATER SYSTEMS

FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

~ APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 31
Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N)
Number of samples taken:

FREE 124
TOTAL 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.68
0.00

Lowest single TOTAL chlorine reading

Free Chiorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)

Nurnber of samples under 0.2 mg/L. 0

Total Chiorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)

Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalfties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.99-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

violation and in some cases a violation may subject the violator to prison.

06/03/08

Signature of Prinicipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent

Date



KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MIONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SUMMARY FORM

= £ e
WS ID KY0290049 MONITORING PERIOD (uMYYYY)  4;2008
A 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDSH! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
POPULATED FOR YOUI!
PURcHASED. .~ T
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS
FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (galions) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (galions)

EMS _

ANALYTE CODE 0999

Number of days of operation 31 Free Chiorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)
Were samples taken each daymc;f~ -operation? omy [\Z] Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L 0
Number of samples taken: Total Chlorine (when disinfectant is chioramine)
FREE 120 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L
TOTAL ‘ 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading . 0.70
Lowest single TOTAL chiorine reading 0.00

cerlify under penatly of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquity of those individuals immediately
esponsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
neluding the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.98-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

rolation and in some cases a violation may subject thepviclator o-prisoen-
/7 7
W £ S 05/08/08

Signature bf Pﬁmé:pal Executlve Ofﬁcer or Authorized Agent Date




KENTUCKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MOR) SUMMARY FORM

PWS ID KY0290049 MONITORING PERIOD (MMYYYY)  3;2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!!! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
POPULATED FOR YOU!!
 PURCHASED e LD
~ APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS
FROW WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (galions)

NCENTRATION

~ APPLIGABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999
Number of days of operation
Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N)

Number of samples taken:

31 Free Chlorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)

Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L 0
Total Chlorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)

FREE 124 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/l.
TOTAL 0

Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.77

Lowest single TOTAL chiorine reading 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information
including the possibility of fine and imprisonprent. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.89-019, up fo $25,000 fine per day per

vrolauo and in some cases a violation may subj he wclator 16 prison.
lon- 3

ol | )77

Signature of Prinicipdl ExeciitiVe Officéror Authorized Agent

04/07/08

Date




PV WP b B YEDRUR W TR U ESIT 1 ITORINIING UUA I R BRARL
PIONTHLY OPERATIHNG REPORT (RIOR) SULMARY FORM

/81D KY0286049 MONITORING PERIOD (MuyYYY)  2;2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDSH! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
POPULATED FOR YOUIN
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS
FROM WHOM? (PWS 1D) HOW MUCH? (gallons) TO WHONI? (PWS ID) FOW MIUCH? (gallons)

__ DISTRIBUTION RESIDUAL DISINFECTANT CONCENTRATION
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0999
Number of days of operation
Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N)

Free Chigrine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)

_____ Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L i =g2_
Number of samples taken: Total Chlorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)
FREE 116 Number of samples under 0.5mg/l. —
TOTAL 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.60
Lowest single TOTAL chlorine reading ” 0.00

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the informatior. submitted herein, Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penaliies for submitting faise information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject fo severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224.99-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

viciation and in sopfé cases a violation may subject the violator to prison.
s - 03/05/08

Signature of Prinicipal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent

Date



KENTUCIKY DIVISION OF WATER / DRINKING WATER BRANCH
MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT (MIOR) SUMMARY FORM

PWS ID KY0290049 MONITORING PERIOD (MMYYYY)  1;2008
Al 874 NOTE: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE FIELDS!I! NOT ALL OF THE FIELDS ARE PRE-
POPULATED FOR YOUI!!
PURCHASED = - . oo o SOLD
APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS
FROM WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (galions) TO WHOM? (PWS ID) HOW MUCH? (gallons)

DISTRIBUTION RESIDUAL DISINEE INCENTRATION

APPLICABLE TO ALL WATER SYSTEMS

ANALYTE CODE 0989

Number of days of operation M Free Chlorine (for all disinfectants except chloramine)

Were samples taken each day of operation? (Y/N) Number of samples under 0.2 mg/L 0
Number of samples taken: Total Chiorine (when disinfectant is chloramine)
FREE 124 Number of samples under 0.5 mg/L
TOTAL 0
Lowest single FREE chlorine reading 0.77
Lowest single TOTAL chlorine reading 0.00

| eeriify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein. Based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. Violations of 401 KAR Chapter 8 are subject to severe penalties prescribed in KRS 224 99-010, up to $25,000 fine per day per

violation and in some cases a viclation may subject the yiclator {o prison.
Colovr/o] . ﬁ%‘c I 02/05/08

Signature of Prinidipal Executive Officer of Authorized Agent Date




TY OF BURKESVILLE
WATER AND SEWER DIVISIONS

Prepared

JUNE 2005

Kentucky Rural Water Association
Heiping Water and Wastewater Systems Help Themselves
Carryn Lee




Executive Summary

The Kentucky Rural Water Association (“KRWA”) has prepared the
following rate study for the City of Burkesville (“Burkesville”). The City provides
water service to customers located both inside and outside the city limits. Sewer
service is provided to customers inside the city limits. It should be noted that
this study is based on budgeted expenses for 2005. A review of each item was
made based on expenses actually incurred to date and the budget appears to be
an accurate projection of expenses. No adjustments have been made for
projected increases in normal operating and maintenance expense including
increases in salaries, chemical costs, testing orvinsurance expense.

It should also be noted that Burkesville has not included any depreciation
expense in its budget. According to the last audit report, depreciation expense
for the water is $116,911 and depreciation expense for the sewer division is
$64,193. This means that Burkesville should be collecting this amount each
year to fund the replacement or rehabilitation of aging assets.

In its budget, Burkesville reports a depreciation fund, which is used to pay
a portion of its debt expense. Without a depreciation fund or capital improvement
fund Burkesville will have to borrow the funds for replacement of lines and other
assets such as vehicles, pumps, tank repair and painting and other equipment
that must be replaced or repaired on a regular basis. It is recommended that in
the next two years, Burkesville revisit its financial condition and consider placing

funds into an account to fund emergency and planned repairs to its system.



REVENUE REQUIREMENT

Water Sewer
Operating Expenses $492,066 $245,619
Operating Income 322,580 246,184
Increase Needed $169,486 $0

INSIDE CITY - WATER RATES — CURRENT AND RECOMMENDED

Current Recommended
First 2,000 $10.75 $17.60
Next 13,000 3.59 6.45
Next 15,000 3.13 5.79
Over 30,000 2.85 5.32
Wholesale 2.09 2.16

OUTSIDE CITY - WATER RATES — CURRENT AND RECOMMENDED

Current Recommended
First 2,000 $21.31 $28.60
Next 3,000 5.33 7.60
Next 5,000 4.31 6.40
Over 10,000 2.66 5.32




INSIDE CITY - WATER RATES - IMPACT ON CUSTOMER BILLS

Current Cost New Cost 3 Inc.
1,000 $10.75 $17.60 $6.85
3,000 14.34 24.05 9.71
5,000 21.52 36.95 15.43
10,000 39.47 69.20 29.73

OUTSIDE CITY - WATER RATES — IMPACT ON CUSTOMER BILLS

Current Cost New Cost $ Inc.
1,000 $21.31 $28.60 $7.29
3,000 26.64 36.20 11.56
5,000 37.30 51.40 14.10
10,000 58.85 83.40 24 55




The remainder of this report is divided into three sections. The first
section shows the current water revenue received. The second section shows
the budgeted expenses for water and the rates required to fund the expenses.
The third and final section contains the sewer budget and the rate required to

fund the expenses. No increase is needed for the sewer division.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE
INSIDE CITY
Bills Gallons 2,000 13,000 15,000 30,000
2,000 3,086 3,369,800 3,369,800
13,000 4416 19,005,200 8,832,000 10,173,200
15,000 100 2,109,400 200,000 1,300,000 609,400
30,000 166 15,172,000 332,000 2,158,000 2,490,000 10,192,000
Total 7,768 39,656,400 12,733,800 13,631,200 3,099,400 10,192,000
CURRENT WATER REVENUE
2,000 7,768 12,733,800 $10.75 | % 83,506
13,000 13,631,200 3.59 48,936
15,000 3,099,400 3.13 9,701
30,000 10,192,000 2.85 29,047
Subtotal 7,768 39,656,400 $ 171,190
Qutside City 8,862,460 $ 70,162
Wholesale 21,716,131 2.09/ $ 45,387
Multi Units 6,895,200 23,096
Total Revenue from Sales 46,551,600 $ 309,835




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE
OUTSIDE CITY
Bills Gallons 2,000 13,000 15,000 30,000
2,000 524 531,060 531,060
3,000 1,498 7,302,200 2,996,000 4,306,200
5,000 20 413,200 40,000 60,000 313,200
10,000 12 616,000 24,000 36,000 60,000 496,000
2,054 8,862,460 3,581,060 4,402,200 373,200 496,000
REVENUE FROM CURRENT RATES
2,000 2,054 3,591,060 $21.31 | $ 43,771
3,000 4,402,200 5.33| 23,464
5,000 373,200 4.31 1,608
10,000 496,000 2.66 1,319
2,054 8,862,460 $ 70,162




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

2 UNITS - RATE CODE A2

Bills Gallons 4,000 11,000 15,000 | 30,000
4,000 0 0 0
11,000 12 84,300 48,000 36,300
15,000
30,000
12 84,300 48,000 36,300.
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate " Revenue
4,000 12 48,000 | $ 2150 |% 258
11,000 36,300 3.59 130
15,000 - 3.13
30,000 - 2.85
12 84,300 $ 388




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

3 Units - Rate Code A1, A3

Bills Gallons 6,000 9,000 15,000 30,000
8,000 21 15,800 15,800
9,000 3 39,500 18,000 21,500
15,000 - -
30,000 - -
24 55,300 33,800 21,500 - -
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
6,000 24 33,800 '$ 3225 | % 774
9,000 21,500 3.59 77
15,000 - 3.13
30,000 - 2.85
24 55,300 $ 851




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

5 Units - Rate Code A5, HB

Bills Gallons 10,000 5,000 15,000 30,000
10,000 12 15,700 15,700
5,000 1 10,100 10,000 100
15,000 8 186,300 80,000 40,000 66,300
30,000 3 99,900 30,000 15,000 45,000 9,900
24 312,000 135,700 55,100 111,300 9,900
CURRENT REVENUE
Bilis Gallons Rate Revenue
10,000 24 135,700 $53.75|$ 1,290
5,000 55,100 3.59 198
15,000 111,300 3.13 348
30,000 9,900 2.85 28
24 312,000 $ 1,864




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULT! UNITS

10 Units - Rate Code 75

Bills Gallons 20,000 10,000 30,000
20,000 0 0 0
10,000 0 0 0 0
30,000 12 545,500 240,000 120,000 185,500
12 545,500 240,000 120,000 185,500
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
20,000 12 240,000 |$ 10750 | $ 1,290
10,000 120,000 3.13 376
30,000 185,500 2.85 529
12 545,SOQ 3 2,194




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

21 Units - Rate Code 21

Bills Gallons 42,000 42,000
42,000 2 64,200 64,200
42,000 10 552,900 420,000 132,900
12 617,100 484,200 132,900
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
42,000 12 484200 |$ 22575 % 2,709
42,000 132,900 2.85 379
12 617,100 $ 3,088




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

24 Units - Rate Code 12, 24

Bills Gallons 48,000 48,000
48,000 19 721,000 721,000
48,000 12 889,400 576,000 313,400
31 1,610,400 1,297,000 313,400
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
48,000 31 1,297,000 | $ 258.00 | $ 7,998
48,000 313,400 2.85 893
31 1,610,400 $ 8,891




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

33 Units - Rate Code 33

Bills Gallons 66,000 66,000
66,000 4 124,800 124,800
66,000 8 848,400 528,000 320,400
12 973,200 652,800 320,400
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
66,000 12 652,800 $ 35475 % 4,257
66,000 320,400 2.85 913
12 973,200 $ 5,170




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTH UNIT

75 Units - Rate Code HA

Bills Gallons 150,000 150,000
150,000 0 0 0
150,000 12 2,554,400 1,800,000 754,400
12 2,554,400 1,800,000 754,400
CURRENT WATER REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
150,000 12 1,800,000 | $ 806.25 | $ 9,675
150,000 754,400 2.85 2,150
12 2,554,400 $ 11,825




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT WATER REVENUE

OQUTSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

2 Units - Rate Code R2

Bills Gallons 4,000 11,000 15,000 | 30,000
4,000 1 1,800 1,800
11,000 11 69,700 44,000 25,700
15,000
30,000
12 71,500 45,800 25,700
CURRENT WATER REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
4,000 12 45800 | $ 4262 |93 511
11,000 25,700 5.33 137
15,000 - 4.31
30,000 - 2.66
12 71,500 $ 648




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

WATER INCOME AND EXPENSES

Water Income:

Revenue From Sales $309,835

Miscellaneous 12,745

Total Revenue $322,580

Expenses FY 2005 Commadity Demand Customer
Salaries $ 165,375 $ 124031 % 41,344
Benefits 52,976 l 39,732 13,244
Accounting 1,733 1,733
Legal 315 315
Repairs, Parts and Supplies 58,800 49,980 8,820
Travel and Training 9,783 9,783

Utilities 31,500 | 28,350 1,675 1,675
Telephone 2,363 1,181 1,181
Office Supplies and Postage 5,656 5,656
Vehicle Maintenance 7,334 3,667 3,667
Insurance ;7,350 7,350

Chemicals 13,778 13,778

Engineering Services 3,675 3,675

Bad Debt 4,468 4,468
Lab Analysis 7,778 7,778

Miscellaneous 1,727 864 864
Debt 117,456 99,838 17,618
Total Expenses $ 492,066 |$ 42,128 |$ 349454 | $ 100485
Total Ingome 322,580

Increase Required $ 169,486

/(f\



DEBT PAYMENTS

Average
2005 2006 2007 Payment Water Sewer
1980 Bonds $14,900.00 | $16,550.00 | $15,150.00 | $ 15,533.33 | $ 15,533.33
1989 Bonds 22,800.00 | 22,450.00 | 23,100.00 22,783.33 22,783.33
1992 Bonds 64,150.00 | 65,350.00 | 64,450.00 64,650.00 48,487.50 | 16,162.50
1998 Bonds 11,066.00 { 11,044.00| 11,118.00 11,076.00 11,076.00
Total P and | 114,921.00 | 117,400.00 | 115,825.00 114,042.67 97,880.17 16,162.50
1.2 Coverage 22,808.53 19,576.03 3,232.50
Total Payment $136,851.20 | $117,456.20 | $19,395.00




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

-
RECOMMENDED WATER REVENUE
INSIDE CITY
Bills Gallons 2,000 13,000 15,000 30,000
2,000 3,086 3,369,800 3,369,800
13,000 4,416 19,005,200 8,832,000 10,173,200
15,000 100 2,109,400 200,000 1,300,000 609,400
| 30,000 166 15,172,000 332,000 2,158,000 2,490,000 10,192,000
Total 7,768 39,656,400 12,733,800 13,631,200 3,099,400 10,192,000
RECOMMENDED RATES

2,000 7,768 12,733,800 $17.60‘ 3 136,717
13,000 13,631,200 6.45 87,921
15,000 3,099,400 5.79 17,946
30,000 10,192,000 5.32 54,221
Subtotal 7,768 39,656,400 $ 296,805
Outside City 8,862,460 $ 97,228
Wholesale 21,716,131 2.16| $ 46,907
Multi Units 6,895,200 38,480
Total Revenue from Sales 46,551,600 $ 479,420
Other Revenue 12,745
Total Revenue $ 492,165




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES
OUTSIDE CITY
Bills Gallons 2,000 13,000 15,000 30,000
2,000 524 531,060 531,060
3,000 1,498 7,302,200 2,896,000 4,306,200
5,000 20 413,200 40,000 60,000 313,200
10,000 12 616,000 24,000 36,000 60,000 496,000
2,054 8,862,460 3,591,060 4,402,200 373,200 496,000
RECOMMENDED RATES
2,000 2,054 3,591,080 $28.60 | $ 58,744
3,000 4,402,200 7.60 | 33,457
5,000 373,200 6.40 2,388
10,000 496,000 5.32 2,639
2,054 8,862,460 $ 97,228




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

2 UNITS - RATE CODE A2

Bills Gallons 4,000 11,000 15,000 | 30,000
4,000 0 0 0
11,000 12 84,300 48,000 36,300
15,000
30,000
12 84,300 48,000 36,300
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate " Revenue
4,000 12 48,000 |$ 35209 422
11,000 36,300 6.45 234
15,000 - 5.79
30,000 - 5.32
12 84,300 3 657




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

3 Units - Rate Code A1, A3

Bills Gallons 6,000 9,000 15,000 30,000
6,000 21 15,800 15,800
9,000 3 39,500 18,000 21,500
15,000 - -
30,000 - -
24 55,300 33,800 21,500 - -
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills ‘Gallons Rate Revenue
6,000 24 33800 % 5280,% 1,267
9,000 21,500 6.45 139
15,000 - 5.79
30,000 - 5.32
24 55,300 $ 1,406




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

5 Units - Rate Code A5, HB

Bills Gallons 10,000 5,000 15,000 30,000
10,000 12 15,700 15,700
5,000 1 10,100 10,000 100
15,000 8 186,300 80,000 40,000 66,300
30,000 3 99,900 30,000 15,000 45,000 9,900
24 312,000 135,700 55,100 111,300 9,900
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
10,000 24 135,700 $88.00 | $ 2,112
5,000 55,100 6.45 355
15,000 111,300 5.79 644
30,000 9,900 5.32 53
24 312,000 $ 3,164




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

10 Units - Rate Code 75

Bills Gallons 20,000 10,000 30,000
20,000 0 0 0
10,000 0 0 0 0
30,000 12 545,500 240,000 120,000 185,500
12 545,500 240,000 120,000 185,500
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
20,000 12 240,000 |$ 176.00 | 3 2,112
10,000 120,000 5.79 695
30,000 185,500 5.32 987
12 545,509 $ 3,794




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

21 Units - Rate Code 21

Bills Gallons 42,000 42,000
42,000 2 64,200 64,200
42,000 10 552,900 420,000 132,900
12 617,100 484,200 132,900
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
42,000 12 484,200 |$ 369.60 | $ 4,435
42,000 132,900 5.32 707
12 617,100 $ 5,142




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

24 Units - Rate Code 12, 24

Bills Gallons 48,000 48,000
48,000 19 721,000 721,000
48,000 12 889,400 576,000 313,400
31 1,610,400 1,297,000 313,400
'RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
48,000 31 1,297,000 | $ 42240 | $ 13,094
48,000 313,400 5.32 1667
31 1,610,400 $ 14,762




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

33 Unils - Rate Code 33

Bills Gallons 66,000 66,000
66,000 4 124,800 124,800
66,000 8 848,400 528,000 320,400
12 973,200 652,800 320,400
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
66,000 12 652,800 | $ 580.80 | $ 6,970
66,000 320,400 5.32 1705
12 973,200 $ 8,674




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

INSIDE CITY - MULT! UNIT

75 Units - Rate Code HA

Bills Gallons 150,000 150,000
150,000 0 0 0
150,000 12 2,554,400 1,800,000 754,400
12 2,554,400 1,800,000 754,400
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
150,000 12 1,800,000 | $ 1,320.00 | $ 15,840
150,000 754,400 5.32 4,013
12 2,554,400 $ 19,853




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

RECOMMENDED RATES

OUTSIDE CITY - MULT1 UNIT

2 Units - Rate Code R2

Bills Gallons 4,000 11,000 15,000 | 30,000
4,000 1 1,800 1,800
11,000 11 69,700 44,000 25,700
15,000
30,000
12 71,500 45,800 25,700
RECOMMENDED RATES
Bills Gallons Rate Revenqe
4,000 12 45800 |$ 57.20|9% 686
11,000 25,700 7.60 195
15,000 6.40
30,000 - 5.32
12 71,500 $ 882




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

SEWER INCOME AND EXPENSES

Sewer Income:;

Revenue From Sales $246,184

Miscellaneous 0

Total Revenue $246,184

Expenses FY 2005 Commodity Demand Customer
Salaries $ 55125 $ 413443 13,781
Benefits 17,659 13244 4415
Accounting 1,733 1,733
Legal 315 315
Repairs, Parts and Supplies 58,800 49,980 8,820
Sludge Disposal 2,625 2,625

Travel and Training 1,767 1,767

Utilities 47,250 42,525 2,363 2,363
Telephone 2,363 1,181 1,181
Office Supplies and Ppstage 119 119
Vehicle Maintenance 1,066 533 533
Insurance 11,025 11,025

Chemicals 12,262 12,262

Engineering Services 3,675 3,875

Lab Analysis 7,778 7,778

Miscellaneous 898 449 449
Debt 19,395 16,486 2,909
Bad Debt 1,765 1,765
Total Expenses $ 2456198 57412 |$ 149824 | $ 38,382
Total Income 246,184

No Increase Required $ (565)

s



CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY
Bills Gallons 2,000 13,000 15,000 30,000
2,000 3,086 3,369,800 3,369,800
13,000 4,416 19,005,200 8,832,000 10,173,200
15,000 100 2,109,400 200,000 1,300,000 609,400
30,000 166 15,172,000 332,000 2,158,000 2,490,000 10,192,000
Total 7,768 39,656,400 12,733,800 13,631,200 3,099,400 10,192,000
CURRENT RATES AND REVENUE
2,000 7,768 12,733,800 $1325 (% 102,926
13,000 13,631,200 4.86 66,248
15,000 3,099,400 4.06 12,584
30,000 10,192,000 3.59 36,589
Subtotal 7,768 39,656,400 $ 218,346
Multi Units 6,823,700 27,838
Total Revenue from Sales 46,480,100 $ 246,184




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

2 UNITS - RATE CODE A2

Bills Gallons 4,000 11,000 15,000 | 30,000
4,000 0 0 0
11,000 12 84,300 48,000 36,300
15,000
30,000
12 84,300 48,000 36,300
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate | Revenue
4,000 12 48,000 | $ 2650 |$ 318
11,000 36,300 4.86 176
15,000 - 4.06
30,000 - 3.59
12 84,300 $ 494




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

3 Units - Rate Code A1, A3

Bills Gallons 6,000 9,000 15,000 30,000
6,000 21 15,800 15,800
9,000 3 39,500 18,000 21,500
15,000 - -
30,000 - -
24 55,300 33,800 21,500 - -
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
6,000 24 33800 |$ 3975 | % 954
9,000 21,500 4.86 104
15,000 - 4.06
30,000 - 3.59
24 55,300 $ 1,058




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

5 Units - Rate Code A5, HB

Bills Gallons 10,000 5,000 15,000 30,000
10,000 12 15,700 15,706
5,000 1 10,100 | 10,000 100
15,000 8 186,300 80,000 40,000 66,300
30,000 3 99,900 30,000 15,000 45,000 9,900
24 312,000 135,700 55,100 111,300 9,900
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
10,000 24 135,700 | $ 6625 |$ 1,590
5,000 55,100 4.86 268
15,000 111,300 4.06 452
30,000 9,900 3.59 36
24 312,000 $ 2345




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNITS

10 Units - Rate Code 75

Bills Gallons 20,000 10,000 30,000
20,000 0 0 0
10,000 0 0 0 0
30,000 12 545,500 240,000 120,000 185,500
12 545,500 240,000 120,000 185,500
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
20,000 12 240000 |$ 13250 % 1,590
10,000 120,000 4.06 487
30,000 185,500 3.59 666
12 545,500 $ 2,743




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

21 Units ~ Rate Code 21

Bills Galions 42,000 42,000
42,000 2 64,200 64,200
42,000 10 552,900 420,000 132,900
12 617,100 484,200 132,900
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons - Rate Revenue
42,000 12 484,200 | $ 27825 | 9% 3,339
42,000 132,900 3.59 477
12 617,100 $ 3,816




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

24 Units - Rate Code 12, 24

Bills Gallons 48,000 48,000
48,000 19 721,000 721,000
48,000 12 889,400 576,000 313,400
31 1,610,400 1,297,000 313,400
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
48,000 31 1,297,000 | $ 318.00 | $ 9,858
48,000 313,400 3.59 1125
31 1,610,400 $ 10,983




CITY OF BURKESVILLE

CURRENT SEWER REVENUE

INSIDE CITY - MULTI UNIT

33 Units - Rate Code 33

Bills Gallons 66,000 66,000
66,000 4 124,800 124,800
66,000 8 848,400 528,000 320,400
12 973,200 652,800 320,400
CURRENT REVENUE
Bills Gallons Rate Revenue
66,000 12 652,800 |$ 43725 |% 5,247
66,000 320,400 3.59 1150
12 973,200 $ 6,397




CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

Financial Overview - Statement of Net Assets

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. The City's
combined net assets totaled $2,450,275 at the end of 2008, compared o $2,556,998 at the end of the
previous year,

The largest portion of the City's net assets reflects its investment in capital assets such as land, buildings,
equipment, and infrastructure (road, bridges, and other immovable assets), less any related debt used to
acquire those assets that is still outstanding.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City is able to report positive balance in the governmental and
business-type activities. The same situation held true for prior fiscal year.

Governmental Activities

2008 2007 (restated) Change % Change
Current Assets 350,796 $ 374,638 $ (23,842) -6.36%
Noncurrent Assets 729,147 557,141 172,006 30.87%
Total Assets 1,079,943 931,779 148,164 15.90%
Current Liabilities 111,356 83,885 27,471 32.75%
Noncurrent Liabilities 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Liabilities 111,356 83,885 27,471 32.75%
Invested in Capital
Assets, Net 677,186 510,657 166,529 32.61%
Restricted 51,961 29,726 22,235 74.80%
Unrestricted 239,440 307,611 (68,071) -22.14%
Total Net Assets 968,587 $ 847,894 . $ 120,693 14.23%
Business-Type Activities
2008 2007 (restated) “Change % Change
Current Assets 432 427 3 428,165 3 4,262 1.00%
Noncurrent Assets 4,080,758 2,874,427 1,206,331 41.97%
Other Assets 34,801 .0 34,801 100.00%
Total Assets 4,547 986 3,302,592 1,245,394 37.71%
Current Liabilities 138,958 114,188 24,770 21.69%
Noncurrent Liabilities 2,608,100 1,479,300 1,128,800 76.31%
Other Liabilities 19,240 0 19,240 100.00%
Total Liabilities 2,766,298 1,593,488 1,172,810 73.60%
Invested in Capital
Assets, Net 54,876 2,455,815 (2,400,939) -97.77%
Restricted 1,376,582 231,675 1,144,907 494.19%
Unrestricted 350,230 (978,386) 1,328,616 -135.80%
Total Net Assets 1,781,688 $ 1,709,104 $ 72,584 4.25%
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2008

Financial Overview - Statement of Activities
Approximately 36 percent of the City's total revenue resulted from charges for services, while 20 percent were
from taxes. Charges for various sources, investment income and grant income provided 44 percent of the
total revenues. The City's expenses cover a range of services. The largest expenses were for public safety,
street maintenance, water, and sanitation. Governmental activity revenues exceeded program expenses by
$120,693. Business-type activity revenues exceeded expenses by $72,584.

Revenues:

Charges for Services

Taxes

Licenses

Investment Earnings

Intergovernmental Revenue

Grants

Other

Total Revenues

Expenses:

Administration

Police

Fire

Street

Park

Water

Sewer

Sanitation

Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

Page 8

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities . Total 2007 Difference
18,164 & 760,537 778,701 § 754,048  § 24,653
429,617 0 429,817 368,437 61,180 3
295,295 0 295,295 266,428 28,867 '
17,575 17,626 35,201 32,007 3,194
374,596 0 374,596 116,444 258,152 E
0 236,806 236,806 41,024 195,782
10,932 11,159 22,091 35,151 (13,060)
1,146,179 1,026,128 2,172,307 1,613,539 558,768
155,716 0 155,716 159,321 (3,605) ?
522,407 0 522,407 464,829 57,578 ‘
75,899 0 75,899 89,819 (13,920)
189,102 0 189,102 175,818 13,284
82,362 0 82,362 85,559 (3.197)
0 629,725 629,725 © 616,664 13,081
0 130,563 130,563 130,625 (62) ;
0 193,256 193,256 174,752 18,504 ?
1,025,486 953,544 1,979,030 1,897,387 81,643
120,693 72,584 193,277 (283,848) 477,125 i
847,894 1,709,104 2,556,998 2,840,846 (283,848)
968,587 $ 1,781,688 § 2,750,275 $ 2,556,998 § 193,277 ‘2




Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
investments, at cost
Accounts receivables, net:
Customers
Other
Interest receivable
Prepaid insurance
Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets
Restricted cash
Capital Assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total Non-current Assets

Unamortized loan issue costs
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Revenue bonds payable, current
Accrued interest
Customer deposits payable
Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities
Revenue bonds payable, noncurrent
Notes payable
Total Non-current Liabilities

Other Liabilities
Unamortized premium
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Investment in capital assels, net
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2008

Primary Government Activities Component
Governmental Business-type Total Unit

$ 52,685 § 68,474 % 121,159 % 6,818
262,286 260,962 523,248 0
1,991 81,268 83,259 0
29,706 18,737 48,443 1,385
2,396 2,986 5,382 0
1,732 0 1,732 0
350,796 432,427 783,223 8,203
51,961 1,376,582 1,428,543 0
1,939,094 6,430,035 8,369,129 0
(1,261,908) (3,725,859) (4,987,767) 0
729,147 4,080,758 4,809,905 0
0 34,801 34,801 0
1,079,943 4,547,986 5,627,929 8,203
53,443 12,982 66,425 795
57,913 31,618 89,529 7,408
0 41,200 41,200 0
0 24,365 24,365 0
0 28,795 28,795 0
111,356 138,958 250,314 8,203
0 1,438,100 1,438,100 0

0 1,170,000 1,170,000 0.
0 2,608,100 2,608,100 0
0 19,240 19,240 0
111,356 2,766,298 2,877,654 8,203
677,186 54,876 732,062 0
51,961 1,376,682 1,428,543 0
239,440 350,230 589,670 0
$ 968,587 $ 1,781,688 § 2,750,275 § 0
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Functions/Programs

Government activities:

General government
Police
Fire
Street
Parks & recreation
Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Water
Sewer
Sanitation

Total business-type activities

Total activities

Component unit:

Burkesville Tourist and
Convention Commission

CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
June 30, 2008

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Net (Expense)
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Revenue

155,716  § 18,164  $ 0 9 0 $ (137,552)
522,407 0 0 0 (522,407)
75,899 0 0 0 (75,899)
189,102 0 0 0 (189,102)
82,362 0 0 0 (82,362)
1,025,486 18,164 0 0 (1,007,322)
829,725 314,289 0 236,806 (78,630)

130,563 257,173 0 0 126,610
193,256 189,075 0 0 (4,181)

953,544 760,537 0 236,806 43,799

$ 1,979,030 $ 778,701 $ 0 $ 236,806 $ (963,523)
13,650 3§ 0 3 0 3 0 3 (13,650)

Page 12
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (continued)
June 30, 2008

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
Change in net assets:
Net (expense) revenue $ (1,007,322) $ 43,799 % (963,523) 3 (13,650)
General Revenues:
Property taxes 106,473 0 106,473 0
Insurance premium taxes 319,029 0 319,029 0
Payments in lieu of taxes 4,116 0 4,116 0
Tourism Tax 0 0’ 0 9,246
Occupational licenses 248,709 0 248,709 0
Business licenses and permits 24,722 0 24,722 0
Franchise income 21,863 0 21,863 0
Investment income 17,575 17,626 35,201 0
Intergovernmental 374,596 0 374,596 0
Miscellaneous 10,932 11,159 22,091 0
Total general revenues 1,128,015 28,785 1,156,800 9,246
Change in net assets 120,693 72,584 193,277 (4,404)
Net assets - beginning 847,894 1,709,104 2,556,998 4,404
Net assets - ending $ 968,587 $ 1,781,688 $ 2,750,275 § 0

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2008

Other Total
Governmental  Governmental
General Funds Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 52685 § 0 3 52,685
Investments 262,286 0 262,286
Accounts receivable:
Customers 1,991 0 1,991
Other 26,334 3,372 29,706
Interest receivable 2,396 0 2,396
Prepaid insurance 1,732 0 1,732
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 5,213 46,748 51,961
Total Assets $ 352,637 'S 50,120 $ 402,757
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 29633 $ 23810 % 53,443
Deferred revenues 0 0 0
Accrued expenses 57,913 0 57,913
Total Liabilities 87,546 23,810 111,356
Fund Balances
Reserved 5213 46,748 51,961
Unreserved 259,878 (20,438) 239,440
Total Fund Balances 265,091 “ 26,310 291,401
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 352,637 $ 50,120 $ 402,757

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2008

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 52685 % 0 52,685
investments 262,286 0 262,286
Accounts receivable:
Customers 1,991 0 1,991
Other 26,334 3,372 29,706
Interest receivable 2,396 0 2,396
Prepaid insurance 1,732 0 1,732
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 5213 46,748 51,961
Total Assets $ 352637 $ 50,120 § 402,757
L.iabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable 3 29633 % 23,810 $ 53,443
Deferred revenues 0 0 0
Accrued expenses 57,913 0 57,913
Total Liabilities 87,546 23,810 111,356
Fund Balances
Reserved 5,213 46,748 51,961
Unreserved 259,878 (20,438) 239,440
Total Fund Balances 265,091 « 26,310 291,401
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ - 352637 $ 50,120 $ 402,757

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2008

Total fund balance - total governmental funds $

Amounts reported for government activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets of $1,939,094 net accumulated depreciatic;n
of ($1,261,908), are not financial resources and, therefore are not
reported in the funds. See note 9 for details.

291,401

677,186

Net assets of governmental activities $

968,587

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2008

Water & Sewer Sanitation Total Enterprise
Utilities Utilities Funds
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 19,280 $ 49,194 § 68,474
Investments, at cost 61,976 198,986 260,962
Accounts receivables, net:
Customers 60,406 20,862 81,268
Other 5,728 13,009 18,737
Interest receivable 1,346 1,640 2,986
Total Current Assets 148,736 283,691 432,427
Non-current Assets g
Restricted Cash 1,376,582 0 1,376,582
Capital Assets, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,653,131 51,045 2,704,176
Total Non-current Assets 4,029,713 51,045 4,080,758
Other Assets
Unamortized loan issue costs 34,801 0 34,801
Total Assets 4,213,250 334,736 4,547,986
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 6,919 6,063 12,982
Accrued expenses 28,321 3,295 31,616
Revenue bonds payabie, current 41,200 0 41,200
Accrued interest : 24,365 0 24,365
Customer deposits payable 28,795 0 28,795
Total Current Liabilities 129,600 9,358 138,958
Non-current Liabilities
Revenue bonds payable, noncurrent 1,438,100 0 1,438,100
Notes payable 1,170,000 0 1,170,000
Total Non-current Liabilities 2,608,100 0 2,608,100
Other Liabilities
Unamortized Premium 19,240 0 19,240
Total Liabilities 2,756,940 9,358 2,766,298
Net Assets
investment in capital assefs 3,831 51,045 54,876
Restricted 1,376,582 0 1,376,582
Unrestricted 75,897 274,333 350,230
Total Net Assets $ 1,456,310 § 325,378 $ 1,781,688

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Operating Revenues
Charges for services
Miscelianeous
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Contractual services
Materials and supplies
Travel and training
Utilities and telephone
Insurance
Depreciation
Bad debt provision
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income
Interest expense
Grant proceeds
Total Non-operating Revenue (expenses)

Change in net assets

Total net assets, beginning
Total net assets, ending

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

June 30, 2008

Total
Water Sewer Sanitation Enterprise
Utilities Utilities Utilities Funds
$ 314289 % 257173 % 189,076 $ 760,537
11,159 0 0 11,159
325,448 257,173 189,075 771,696
183,552 31,055 41,975 256,582
66,162 11,851 19,155 97,168
4,420 ' 105 1,980 6,505
65,795 18,588 91,994 176,377
1,714 181 0 1,895
48,720 32,276 1,778 82,774
27,350 791 14,271 42,412
161,696 7,932 17,608 187,236
1,571 1,286 945 3,802
6,726 11,376 3,550 21,652
567,706 115,441 193,256 876,403
(242,258) 141,732 (4,181) (104,707)
6,390 1697 9,639 17,626
(62,019) (15,122) 0 (77,141)
236,806 0 0 236,806
181,177 (13,525) 9,639 177,291
(61,081) 128,207 5,458 72,584
803,074 586,110 319,920 1,709,104
$ 741993 $§ 714317 $ 325378 $ 1,781,688
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers $ 770,098
Cash received from other sources 11,159
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services and cash paid employees (668,680)
Net cash provided by operating activities 112,577
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash received from interest income 17,921
Net cash provided by investing activities 17,921
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Cash received from grants 236,806
Cash received from loan 1,154,439
Principal and interest paid on revenue bonds (115,870)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (248,660)
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 1,026,715
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,157,213
Cash and cash equivalents at July 1, 2007 548,805
Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2008 $ 1,706,018

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net.cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (104,707)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 187,236
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in customer accounts receivable 7,750
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable 4,943
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 15,544
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 1,811
Total Adjustments 217,284
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities: $ 112,577

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 2. CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

at June 30, 2008, the carrying amounts of the City's cash deposit and investment accounts (including
sertificates of deposits), both restricted and unrestricted were $2,079,768. The bank balances at June 30,
2008, were $2,121,100 which were either insured or collateralized with securities held by pledging financial
nstitutions in the City's name. Cash and investments, both restricted and unrestricted, at June 30, 2008,
~onsisted of the following:

Interest Water and
Account Bearing General Sewer Sanitation Total
Operating Yes 3 56,871 % 19,280 % 49194 § 125,345
Police Fund No 5,213 0 0 5,213
LGEAF Yes 14,437 -0 0 14,437
MRA Yes 32,311 0 0 32,311
Payroll Yes (4,186) 0 0 (4,186)
Component Unit No 6,818 0 0 6,818
1980 Sinking Fund Yes 0 24,168 0 24,168
1989 Sinking Fund Yes 0 112,469 0 112,469
1997 Depreciation Fund Yes 0 85,975 0 85,975
BH608 Loan Project Fund No 0 1,153,970 0 1,153,970
Certificates of Deposit Yes 262,286 61,976 198,986 523,248

Total: $ 373,750 $ 1457838 3 248,180 $ 2,079,768

Interest Rate Risk: Is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. Management
believes the City is not exposed to significant interest rate risk on investments. ‘

Credit Risk: Is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
The City does not have a policy regarding the types of authorized investments that would ensure
preservation of assets, only certificates of deposit and money market accounts are permitted.
Management believes the City is not exposed to a significant credit risk.

Custodial Credit Risk (For deposits, the risk that the Authority's deposits may not be returned in the event
of bank failure): The Authority maintains its deposits with a financial institution insured by Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). As of June 30, 2008, the City's bank accounts in the amount of $1,621,100
were not covered by FDIC insurance, but were covered by securities pledged at market.

Concentration of Credit Risk: Is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of investment in a single issuer.
Management does not believe the City is exposed to a significant concentration of credit risk.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 3. PROPERTY TAXES

The City elects to use the annual property assessment prepared by the County Property Valuation
Administrator (PVA) as its base to apply the property tax rate. Property taxes of the City are billed each
October on the basis of the preceding January property assessment values and are due no later than the
following December. Property taxes are recorded as receivables and deferred revenues at the time the tax
levy is billed. Revenues are recognized as the related ad valorem taxes are collected.

Property tax is levied each October 1 on the assessed (appraised) value listed as of the prior January 1 for
all real and business personal property located in the City. Taxable assessed value represents the appraisal
value less applicable exemptions authorized by the City Council. Appraised values are established by the
Appraisal Board of Review at 100% for estimated fair market value.

Taxes are due on November 1 immediately following the levy date and are delinquent after the following
December 31. Tax liens are automatic on January 1 each year. The tax lien is part of a law suit for property
that can be filed any time after taxes become delinquent. The City usually waits until July 1 to file suits on
real estate property. A collection cost may be added to all delinquent accounts. Current collections for the
year ended June 30, 2008 were at 99% of the tax levy.

Property taxes are recorded as receivables and deferred revenues at the time the tax levy is billed. Revenues
are recognized as the related ad valorem taxes are collected. Additional amounts estimated to be collectible
within sixty days following the close of the fiscal year, and therefore susceptible to accrual in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, have been recognized as
revenue. The city charter of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky does not provide for a debt limit, therefore, no
computation can be made.

Property Tax Calendar

Lien Date January 1

Levy Date July 1 to June 30
Due Dates November 1
Delinquent Dates December 31

NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT

Revenue Bonds
The following is a description of the City's bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2008

Bonds
Interest issue Maturity Original Retired Outstanding
Issue Rates Date Date Amount in 2008 6/30/2008
01 - 334802 5.0% 08/01/80 03/01/1¢ $ 255000 % 8,000 $ 127,000
91-03 5.0% 01/09/90 03/01/28 387,000 8,000 286,000
92 - 05 5.0% 07/15/93 03/01/32 1,091,000 19,000 892,000
91-07 4.5% 01/13/98 03/01/35 200,000 3,100 174,300

Totals $ 1,933,000 § 38,100 $ 1,479,300
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT - CONTINUED

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 255,000 were issued in 1980 and mature
annually on March 1, and September 1, with an interest rate of 5.0%. In accordance with the
bond ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year.

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's funds
at June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows:

Fiscal Annual Requirements of Total Annual Bond

Year Principal Interest Requirements Numbers
2009 9,000 6,350 15,350 121-128
2010 9,000 5,900 14,900 129-137
2011 10,000 5,450 15,450 138-146
2012 10,000 4,950 14,950 147-156
2013 11,000 4,450 15,450 157-166
2014 11,000 3,900 14,900 167-177
2015 12,000 3,350 15,350 178-188
2016 13,000 2,750 15,750 189-200
2017 13,000 2,100 15,100 241-255
2018 14,000 1,450 15,450 189-200
2019 15,000 750 15,750 241-255

Totals $ 127000 % 41,400 3 168,400
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT - CONTINUED

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 387,000 were issued in 1989 and mature
annually on March 1, with a final maturity scheduled for the year 2028. Annual interest payments
are due on March 1, and September 1, with an interest rate of 5.0%. In accordance with the bond
ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year.

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's funds
at June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows:

Fiscal Annual Requirements of Total Annual
Year Principal interest Reguirements
2009 9,000 14,300 23,300
2010 9,000 13,850 22,850
2011 10,000 13,400 23,400
2012 10,000 12,900 22,900
2013 11,000 12,400 23,400
2014 11,000 11,850 22,850
2015 12,000 11,300 23,300
2016 12,000 10,700 22,700
2017 13,000 10,100 23,100
2018 13,000 9,450 22,450
2019 14,000 8,800 22,800
2020 15,000 8,100 23,100
2021 16,000 7,350 23,350
2022 16,000 6,550 , 22,550
2023 17,000 5,750 22,750
2024 18,000 4,900 22,900
2025 19,000 4,000 23,000
2026 20,000 3,050 23,050
2027 20,000 2,050 22,050
2028 21,000 1,050 22,050
Totals $ 286000 $ 171,850 $ 457 850
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT - CONTINUED

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 1,081,000 were issued in 1992 and mature
annually on March 1, with a final maturity scheduled for the year 2032. Annual interest payments
are due on March 1, and September 1, with an interest rate of 5.0%. In accordance with the bond
ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year.

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's funds
at June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows:

Fiscal Annual Requirements of Total Annual
Year Principal Interest Requirements
2009 20,000 44,600 64,600
2010 21,000 43,600 64,600
2011 22,000 42,550 64,550
2012 23,000 41,450 64,450
2013 24,000 40,300 64,300
2014 26,000 39,100 65,100
2015 27,000 37,800 64,800
2016 28,000 36,450 64,450
2017 30,000 35,050 65,050
2018 31,000 33,550 64,550
2019 33,000 32,000 65,000
2020 34,000 30,350 64,350
2021 36,000 28,650 64,650
2022 38,000 26,850 ‘ 64,850
2023 40,000 24,950 64,950
2024 42,000 22,950 64,950
2025 44,000 20,850 64,850
2026 46,000 18,650 64,650
2027 48,000 16,350 64,350
2028 51,000 13,950 64,950
2029 53,000 11,400 64,400
2030 56,000 8,750 64,750
2031 59,000 5,950 64,950
2032 60,000 3,000 63,000
Totals $ 892000 §$ 659,100 $ 1551100
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT - CONTINUED

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 200,000 were issued in 1998 and mature
annually on March 1, with a final maturity scheduled for the year 2036. Annual interest payments
are due on March 1, and September 1, with an interest rate of 4.5%. In accordance with the bond
ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year.

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's funds
at June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows:

Fiscal Annual Requirements of Total Annual
Year Principal Interest Requirements
2009 3,200 7,843 11,043
2010 3,400 7,700 11,100
2011 3,500 7,547 11,047
2012 3,700 7,389 11,089
2013 3,900 7,223 11,123
2014 4,000 7,047 11,047
2015 4,200 6,867 11,067
2016 4,400 6,678 11,078
2017 4,600 6,480 11,080
2018 4,800 6,273 11,073
2019 5,000 6,057 11,0567
2020 5,300 5,832 11,132
2021 5,500 5,594 11,084
2022 5,700 5,346 11,046
2023 6,000 5,090 : 11,090
2024 6,300 4,820 11,120
2025 6,500 4,536 11,036
2026 6,900 4,244 11,144
2027 7,100 3,933 11,033
2028 7,500 3,614 11,114
2029 7,800 3,276 11,076
2030 8,200 2,925 11,125
2031 8,500 2,556 11,056
2032 8,900 2,174 11,074
2033 9,300 1,773 11,073
2034 9,700 1,355 11,055
2035 10,200 918 11,118
2036 10,200 459 10,659
Totals $ 174300 § 135,549 $ 309,849
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT - CONTINUED

Revenue Bonds and Covenanits

The government issues revenue bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities. The original amount of revenue bonds issued in prior years, for the items listed below, was
$1,933,000. No general obligation bonds were issued during the current year.

Revenue bonds are pledged by revenues and by the faith full faith and credit of the government. These
bonds are issued as 10 to 40 year serial bonds with varying amounts of principal maturing each year.
The bond covenants include the maintenance of sinking fund to set aside resources for the payment

of future debt service obligations. Interest rates range from 4.5% to 5.0%.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the revenue bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest

2009 41,200 73,093
2010 42,400 71,050
2011 45,500 68,947
2012 46,700 66,689
2013 49,900 64,373
2014 -2018 288,000 282,245
2019 - 2023 301,500 208,019
2024 - 2028 363,300 128,947
2029 - 2033 270,700 41,804
2034 - 2036 30,100 2,732
Totals $ 1479300 $ 1,007,899

Notes Payable

During the year, the city obtained a loan in the amount of $1,170,000 through the Kentucky Rural Water
Finance Corporation that will be repaid on July 1, 2009 through a bond issuance. The purpose of the loan
is to provide interim financing to upgrade and improve the raw water intake and the water treatment plant
as well as the construction of new water transmission mains.

The following is a summary of debt transactions of the City for the year ended June 30, 2008:

Balance Balance Due Within

July 1, 2007 Additions Deletions June 30, 2008 One Year
Revenue Bonds $§ 1,517,400 $ 0 5 38,100 $ 1,479,300 $ 41,200
Notes Payable 0 1,170,000 0 1,170,000 0
Total $ 1517400 §$ 1,170,000 $ 38,100 $ 2,649,300 % 41,200
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 5. RETIREMENT PLANS

All of the City's full-time employees participate in the County Employees Retirement System (CERS). The
CERS is a multiple employer cost sharing, defined benefit pension plan, which covers substantially all
full-time employees of each county, school board, and any additional eligible local agencies electing to
participate in the plan. The plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Funding for the plan is
provided through non-hazardous payroll withholdings of 5.00% and the City's contribution of 16.17% of the
employee's total compensation subject to contribution. Funding for the plan is also provided through

hazardous payroll withholdings of 8.00% and a City's contribution of 33.87% of the emplaoyee's total
compensation subject to contribution.

Covered employees are required to contribute 5.00% and 8.00% of their compensation to the CERS. The
City contributes an amount equal to 16.17% of non-hazardous compensation and 33.87% of hazardous

compensation for the year ended June 30, 2008. Total contributions made during the fiscal year were
as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2008 2007
City's total payroll per financial statements 724,391 628,902
Payroll for employees covered under CERS 612,479 616,223
CERS contributions:
Employees 35,811 36,762
Employer 129,645 111,072

Vesting in a retirement benefit begins immediately upon entry into the system. CERS participants have a
fully vested interest after completion of sixty (60) months of service, twelve (12) of which are current service.
At a minimum, terminated employees are refunded their contributions with credited interest at 3%
compounded annually through June 30, 1981, and then 6% through June 30, 1986, and then 4% thereafter.

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension
senefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits estimated to be payable
n the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of
sredited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the pensions' funding status on a going-concern
)asis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make
somparisons among the plans and employers.

“inancial statements for CERS are present as stand alone financial statements. A complete copy of the
nnual report may be obtained by writing or calling:

Kentucky Retirement Systems
Perimeter Park West
1260 Louisville Road

Frankfort, KY 40601 - 6124
(502) 564 - 4646
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 6. CONTINGENCIES

The City receives funding from federal, state, and local government agencies. These funds are to be used for
designated purposes only. For government agency grants, if based on the grantor's review the funds are
considered not to have been used for the intended purpose, the grantors may request a refund of grants
advanced, or refuse to reimburse the City for its disbursements. The amount of such future refunds and
unreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant. Continuation of the City's grant

programs is predicated upon the grantor's satisfaction that the funds provided are being spent as intended and
the grantor's intent to continue their program.

As of June 30, 2008, the City is involved in a pending lawsuit. At this time the City's legal counsel has not
determined any potential liability; therefore no loss has been recorded in the financial statements.

NOTE 7. DEPRECIATION FUND - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The bond ordinances state that the Enterprise Fund is to create a special fund designated as the "Depreciation
Fund". All hookup fees, proceeds from property damage insurance, sale of surplus or worn-out equipment,

and a sum equal to not less than one twelfth (1/12) of five percent (5%) of the annual gross income and revenue
of the public water and sewer project of the previous fiscal year, should be deposited into the Depreciation

Fund. The Water Company transferred its required amounis into all Depreciation Funds.

NOTE 8. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various forms of asset losses associated with the risks of fire, personal liability, theft,
rehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. Each of these risk areas are covered
hrough the purchase of commercial insurance. As of June 30, 2008, the City was Sufficiently insured.

JOTE 9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE / PAYABLE AND TRANSFERS

Juring the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in

mounts owed between funds. Such interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental
ctivities are eliminated in the Statement of Net Assets.

‘eallocation of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classified as interfund transfers. Such
iterfund transfers between funds are eliminated in the Statement of Activities.

und transfers for the year ended June 30, 2008 consist of the following:

Interfund interfund

Fund Receivable Payable
General 3 24605 $ 43,931
Water & Sewer 5,727 0
Sanitation 13,009 0
Tourist Commission 1,385 795

$ 44,726 $ 44,726
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 10. SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

Balance

July 1, 2007 Additions Retirements

Balance

June 30, 2008

Governmental activities:

Land $ 130,319 § 0 % 0 130,319
Buildings 287,427 0 0 287,427
Machinery & Equipment 623,741 22,1486 7,332 638,555
Furniture & Fixtures 60,137 0 0 60,137
Improvements 570,665 251,991 0 822,656
Construction in Progress 0 0 0 0
Infrastructure 0 0 0 0
Total $ 1672289 % 274,137’ 3. 7,332 1,939,094
Balance Balance

July 1, 2007 Additions Retirements

June 30, 2008

Accumulated Depreciation for
Governmental activities:

Land $ 0 9 0 % 0 0
Buildings 235,450 19,161 0 254,611
Machinery & Equipment 506,681 45,090 6,204 545,567
Furniture & Fixtures 60,045 92 0 60,137
improvements 359,456 42 137 0 401,593
Construction in Progress 0 0 0 0
Infrastructure 0 0 0 0
Total $ 1,161632 $ 106480 % 6,204 1,261,908
Total Capital Assets, net of Accumulated Depreciation 677,186
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 10. SUMMARY OF CHANGE IN CAPITAL ASSETS - CONTINUED

Balance Balance
July 1, 2007 Additions Retirements June 30, 2008
Business-Type Activities:
Utility Plant in Service $ 1,723,388 3 0 3 0 3 1,723,388
Waste Treatment Facility 3,527,967 0 0 3,527,967
Sanitary Sewer Extension 159,108 0 0 159,108
Equipment 479,636 0 0 479,636
Buildings 33,754 3,500 0 37,254
Land 30,000 0 0 30,000
Construction in Progress 227,622 245,160 0 472,682
Total $ 6,181,375 $ 248660 $ 0 9 6,430,035
Balance Balance
July 1, 2007 Additions Retirements  June 30, 2008
Accumulated Depreciation for
Business-Type Activities:

Utility Plant in Service $ 1211602 $ 33,668 % 0 9 1,245,270
Waste Treatment Facility 1,809,338 117,599 0 1,926,937
Sanitary Sewer Extension 131,546 5612 0 137,158
Equipment 371,128 28,037 0 399,165
Buildings 15,009 2,320 0 17,329
Land 0 0 0 0
Construction in Progress 0 0 0 0
Total $ 3,638623 $ 187236 % 0 $ 3,725,859
Total Capital Assets, net of Accumulated Depreciation $ 2,704,176

TE 11. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

ing the year ended June 30, 2008, various adjustments were made with a net increase in net assets
1,128. This adjustment was due to combining the payroll account with the general fund.
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CITY OF BURKESVILLE, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2008

NOTE 12. RECLASSIFICATION AND RESTATEMENTS

Certain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 2007 information to make them comparable to
June 30, 2008.

NOTE 13. ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL AMOUNTS

At year end, the City analyzes the balance in billed receivables and utilizes prior history in determining the
adequacy of the allowance for potential losses. At June 30, 2008 the allowance was at 12% of past due
amounts.

Percentage
Total Bad of Bad Debts
Billings Debts to Billings

June 30, 2008 $ 760,537 §$ 3,802 1/2%
Based on the consistency of the amounts with prior years and no significant change in the customer base or
local economic conditions, in my opinion, the allowance at year-end appears adequate for any potential losses.

NOTE 14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Currently, the City of Burkesville is entered into a partnership with Cumberland Gounty Water District in the
levelopment of a Shared Water Treatment Plant. The future cost of the new Water Treatment Plant is expected
o0 be $5,365,000. The City's contribution will be financed by grants from various federal and state programs.

I0TE 15. RESERVATION OF FUND BALANCE

he governmental fund financial statements report reserved fund balance for amounts not available for
spropriation of legally restricted for specified purposes. The General Fund reserve for restricted purposes
sludes net assets resulting from state aid exclusively restricted for the police and street funds.

JTE 16. RESTRICTED ASSETS

rtain proprietary fund and similar component units assets area restricted for debt services and consist of
sh and cash equivalents. This includes Municipal Road Aid Fund, LGEA Fund, and Palice Cash Account.

TE 17. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

City has a number of financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes. The City
nates that the fair value of all financial instruments at June 30, 2008 does not differ material from the
egate carrying value of its financial instruments recorded in the accompanying balance sheet. The
1ated fair value amounts have been determined by the City using available market information and
opriate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment is necessarily required in interpreting market

to develop the estimates of fair value, and, accordingly, the estimates are not necessarily indicative of
ints that the City could realize in a current market exchange.
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Sammy K. Lee, P.S.C,

Certified Public Accountant

501 Darby Creek, Unit 24
Lexington, Kentucky 40509
(859) 543-1587
Member of American Institute of CPA’s

Member of Kentucky Society of CPA's
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
"he Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Sity of Burkesville, Kentucky
urkesville, Kentucky 42717

have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
scretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund of the City of
irkesville, Kentucky as of and for the year then ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the City of
irkesville, Kentucky's basic financial statements and have issued my report thereon dated Qctober 10, 2008, 1
nducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
d the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
mptroller General of the United States.

arnal Control over Financial Reporting

lanning and performing my audit, | considered the City of Burkesville's internal control over financial reporting
3 basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial
sments, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the City of Burkesville

ucky’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, | don not express an opinion on the effectiveness
= City of Burkesville Kentucky's internal control over financial reporting.

onsideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
yraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might

ynificant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, | identified a certain deficiency
irnal control over financial reporting that | consider to be a significant deficiency.

‘rol deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
rmal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
:ant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the

ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or repott financial data reliably in accordance with generally

2d accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the City of
ville, Kentucky’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by
" of Burkesville, Kentucky's internal control. | consider the deficiency described below to be a significant
cy in internal control over financial reporting.

Due to the small number of administrative and clerical employees at the City, there is an inherent
limitation in its ability to segregate cash receipts custodial duties and cash disbursement custodial duties
from recordkeeping duties resulting in inadequate segregation of duties within the internal control process

sver cash receipts and cash disbursements and recordkeeping functions. Due to the cost vs. benefit
inalysis, it is currently economically unfeasible to rectify this condition.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than

a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by
the City's internal control

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal control that might be
significant deficiencies and accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also

considered to be material weaknesses. | consider the significant deficiency described above to be a material
weakness.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Burkesville, Kentucky's financial statements
are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
sontracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
letermination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
rovisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, | do not express such an opinion. The results of my

3st disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
uditing Standards.

noted certain other matters that | reported to the management of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky in a separate
tter dated October 10, 2008.

iis report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, City Council, management, and

Jeral awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended and should not be used by anyone other
an these specified parties.

wnmy K, Lee, P.S.C.

ington, Kentucky
ober 10, 2008
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Sanmr K. Leg, P.S.C.

Certified Public Accountant

501 Darby Creek Rd. #24
Lexington, Kentucky 40509
(859) 543-1587

Member of American Institute of CPA's Member of Kentucky Society of CPA's

CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Burkesville, Kentucky
Burkesville, Kentucky 42717

In accordance with KRS 42 450 — 42.495, | have examined all LGEA disbursements of the City of Burkesville,
Kentucky for compliance with the Department of Local Government laws and regulations. Based upon the results
of my audit, | certify that the City is in compliance with KRS 42.450 ~ 42 .4095.

Sammy K. Lee, P.S.C.

-exington, Kentucky
Jctober 10, 2008
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INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A
WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement’) is
made and entered inio and deemed effective as of the /% day of
N ovimbe o , 2003, by and between the Cumberland County Fiscal Court
(referred to herein as “Fiscal Court”), the Cumberland County Water District (referred to
herein as “District”) and the City of Burkesville (referred to herein as “City”),each a
“Party”, (or collectively the “Parties”) and each a political subdivision of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky.

WHEREAS, under the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Sections 65.210 to 65.300,
inclusive, of the Kentucky Revised Statutes (“KRS”), as amended, any power or
powers, privileges or authority exercised or capable of exercise by a public agency
(including a city, a county or any other political subdivision of the Commonwealth) may
be exercised jointly with another public agency under an agreement (an “interlocal
cooperation agreement”) for joint or cooperative action pursuant to the provisions of the
Act, and such public agencies may acquire, construct, maintain, add to and improve the
necessary property, real and personal, which is required in order to accomplish the
public purposes set forth in such interlocal cooperation agreement; and

WHEREAS, the District, a special district established pursuant to KRS 74 and
regulated by the Kentucky Public Service Commission (pursuant to KRS 278),
presently owns and operates a water treatment plant and distribution system, seeks to

secure a reliable source of treated water to meet the demands of its present and future
customers; and

WHEREAS, the City, a municipal corporation duly established pursuant to
Kentucky statutes, owns and operates a water treatment plant and distribution system
providing service to its customers and, through a water purchase agreement, provides
water to the District, seeks to renovate and expand its water treatment plant to meet

new water quality regulations and to meet the water demand of its customers and those
of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Court encourages the development of water service for all
residents of the County and is an eligible applicant for the Kentucky Community
Development Block Grant Program, and

WHEREAS, the Parties are in agreement that it is in their mutual interest to
pursue cooperatively the public purpose of providing safe drinking water to the citizenry
within their respective jurisdictions, and to this end seek to formalize by this Agreement
an arrangement to share the costs and related benefits available through the
cooperative development and use of one water treatment plant and extension to a
transmission main (herein also referred to as “project’); and acknowledge that this
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action is consgistent with the objectives of the Lake Cumberland Area Water
Management Planning Council, established pursuant to KRS 224A and KRS 151.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually acknowledged and agreed by and between
the Pariies hereto and so ordered as follows:

1.

The Parties hereto agree that the foregoing statements are not mere recitals,
but represent findings of fact by the respective bodies, and as such represent
statements of public interest affecting all Parties hereto, including their
respective constituencies.

Obligations and Responsibilities of the District:

A. The District hereby invites and encourages the City to take all steps
necessary and appropriate to construct the project to meet the service needs
of both the District and the City. The District will continue to encourage and
support the City in this project and will actively participate in securing the
necessary funding for the project.

B. The District will actively monitor the processes as the City procures all
project related professional services and construction contractor(s) necessary
for the appropriate and timely development of the project.

C. The District will continue to operate its water treatment plant until the new,
shared plant comes on line, at which time the District will discontinue the use
of its plant.

D. The District will continue to purchase water from the City of Albany
according to its approved water purchase agreement with Albany until the
new, shared plant comes on line, at which time the District, with appropriate
notice to Albany, shall reduce the amount of water it purchases from Albany
to a minimum amount and continue to purchase that amount for the term of
that water purchase agreement. If emergencies warrant increasing the
amount, the District may do so subject to timely notice to Burkesville, Albany
and the Kentucky Public Service Commission at each such instance.

E. The District will retain full ownership of and responsibility for its water
distribution system, remaining an autonomous legal entity, expanding to meet
the needs of its service area to the extent feasible.

F. The District shall rely upon the expanded water treatment plant as its
primary source of treated water and shall enter into a water purchase
agreement with the City, which shall include the elements of this Agreement.
The initial term of the water purchase agreement shall be forty (40) years,
and shall include an option for additional terms.
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3.

Obligations and Responsibilities of the City:

A. The City hereby accepts the invitation of the District and commits fo
exercise all due and appropriate diligence to construct and bring on line its
expanded water treatment plant envisioned by this Agreement, and io
cooperate with the District and the Fisecal Court in securing the necessary
funding for the project.

B. The City agrees to itemize, account for and report the total costs
associated with all improvements and expansion to the water treatment plant
and transmission main separately and distinctly from the City's costs related
to its water distribution system and all other services provided by the City.

C. The City agrees to provide the District full and routine communication
regarding all significant events related to the planning, development, and
subsequent operation and management of the facilities envisioned herein
and will take all reasonable effort to encourage routine observation of and
participation in such significant events by the District's contact person, as set
out in Section 5 A, below.

D. The City agrees to accept and give full consideration to applications for
employment from individuals who are employed by the District at the time
when the new, shared plant comes on line, who are qualified to fill a vacant
position at the plant, and whose employment with the District may be
terminated as a direct result of the District participating in this Agreement.

E. The City shall guarantee to the District delivery of up to one million gallons
per day (1mgd) of treated water from the expanded plant at necessary and
mutually agreed upon metering points. This volume amount and all related
considerations shall be set out in a water purchase agreement with the
District, which shall include the elements contained in this Agreement and
which shall have an initial term of forty (40) years, with an option to extend
the agreement for additional terms.

Obligations and Responsibilities of the Fiscal Court

The Fiscal Court agrees to assist in the overall project development as setout
in this Agreement by serving as a joint applicant with the City in seeking grant
assistance from the Kentucky Community Development Program.
Additionally, the Fiscal Court shall authorize the County Judge Executive to
execute all required documentation to expedite the application process.

Parties agree as to Method for Determination of Rates:
Rates charged to each Party will be comprised of: a) that share of capital

costs related to the design capacity purchased by the respective Party; plus
b) the actual cost of water production (O&M) associated with the amount
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purchased. Production cost shall be determined via a cost of service analysis
and a management analysis to be conducted on the water ireatment plant
every two years by an indepandent entity(ies) procured by both Parties jointly.
More specifically:

A. Share of Design Capacity And Related Capital Cost: Based on an
assessment of each system’s respective need and subject to negotiation, an
overall design capacity for the new facility shall be determined by the project
engineer. A percentage of the total design capacity shall be dedicated fo and
purchased by the City and a percentage of plant capacity shall be dedicated
to and purchased by the District. Each Party shall be assured of receiving
up to that percentage of plant design capacity over the life of the plant.
Consequently, each system shall bear the responsibility for the total capital
cost of this facility in that same percentage at a fixed rate over the life of the
plant.

During emergencies, when typical operating capacity may be significantly
reduced, each Party shall receive a percentage of the daily production based
on its percentage of the purchased design capacity.

The percentage of capacity dedicated to and acquired by each of the Parties
may be altered by mutual agreement of the Parties.

B. Cost of Production: The cost of water production shall be established by a
thorough analysis of all anticipated operation and maintenance costs on an
annual basis, and these costs shall be fully disclosed to both systems which
are Parties to this Agreement. These costs shall be incorporated into a unit
cost per one thousand gallons, which shall be borne by the Parties based on
their respective metered usage.

C. Rates: The actual rate per thousand gallons of water to be charged to the
Party is comprised of the fixed capital amount based on that Party's
percentage of dedicated design capacity plus the cost of production based on
metered usage by that Party.

. Parties further acknowledge and agree:

A. Each Party to this Agreement acknowledges the critical importance of
open and continuing communication to assure the longterm benefit of this
Agreement to their respective consumers. To this end, on the effective date
of this Agreement and thereafter annually until its termination, each Party
shall designate a principal contact person and it shall be the charge and
obligation of these individuals to arrange for and actively engage in open
communication on a routine basis, regarding any and all matters cited in or
envisioned by this Agreement. Further, each designated contact person shall
report on any issues and activities relating to this Agreement at regular or
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special meetings of the Parties, in a manner as directed by the respective
Party.

B. The Parties agree to work cooperatively in developing the water treatment
plant, which shall include but not be limited to pariicipation in planning and
development activities, the securing or acceptance of funds, including
participation in joint funding activities, the granting or securing of plan
approvals and permits, encroachment permits, easements, rights of way, or
other similar permits or authorizations as may be required.

C. The duration of this Agreement shall extend to and include the time by
which all those activities and actions, as set out herein, relating to each Party,
shall have been completed. The date of completion of the facilities and the
signing of a water purchase agreement envisioned in this Agreement is
anticipated to be not later than July 1, 2005

D. The acceptance of the completed facilities and the signing of a water
purchase agreement between the Parties, subject to Kentucky Public Service
Commission approval, shall together constitute the permissible method of
complete termination of this Agreement.

E. The District operates under the jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Service
Commission. Consequently, the roles of the District as set out herein as well
as the water purchase agreement to be entered into by the Parties of this
Agreement are subject to the review and approval of the Commission. Every
effort shall be made by both Parties 1o facilitale the appropriate review and
implement the directives of the Commission in a timely and expeditious
manner.

F. The Parties to this Agreement hereby designate the Lake Cumberland
Area Development District to be the “administrator” of this Agreement. The
responsibility of the administrator shall be limited to reporting the progress of
implementation of the Agreement, to the Parties annually, on or near the
anniversary of its effective date.

G. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. If any provision of this
Agreement is held to be in conflict with any applicable statute or rule of law,
or is otherwise held to be unenforceable, the invalidity of such portion shall
not affect any or all of the remaining portions of this Agreement.

H. The principal purpose of the actions called for in this Agreement is to
secure and take best advantage of the economies of scale in developing a
single water treatment plant to secure lower costs per capita for the
consumers of the District and City rather than to build two plants and incur
higher costs for these same consumers.
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|, The aciiviies envisioned in this Agreemant shall be financed by a
combination of federal and state funding, including Rural Utility Services,
Appalachian Regional Commission, Community Development Block Grant,
2020 Program Funds and Tobacco Development Program Funds, (made
available by the 2003 Kentucky General Assembly).

J. All real and personal property to be acquired in the course of the project
envisioned by this Agreement shall be properly procured pursuant to KRS
45A, used and held as public property and disposed of pursuant to statute.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by
designated officers or officials as duly authorized by the respective legislative or
managing body, effective as of the date first written above.

APROVED AS TO FORM AND COMFLIANCE
WITH APPROPRIATE KENTUCKY STATUTES

Attorney General Albert B. Chandler 11l
Common )lealth of Kentuc

%,, /,/ / /// a/%wz

CUMBERLAND COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Bl (D,  Attest: %‘% %7 a3,

Chalir, Cumberland County Water District Secretary

Attest: \LJZ;% é )wé

City Clerk
CUMBERLA?NTY FISCAL COURT
> / Attest: %ﬂ\j /U
wﬁxecuﬁ(e, Cumberland County Courlty Court Clerk /f
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D COUNTY WATER
(QDW UMDME R@;-\ﬁ BURKESVILLE Y
PHONE: 270/864-3133~~FAX: 270/864-386 5
WATER TREATMERNT PLANT~210 LESLIE ROAD, BURKESVILLE, Ky 42717
e~mail: ccwd@vaﬂ.mm

February 9, 2004

Ms. Peggy Satterly

Appalachian Regional Commission
1024 Capital Center Drive
Frankfort, KY 40601

RE: Cumberland County Water District
ARC Grant $300,000

Dear Ms Satterly:

The Cumberland County Water District requests that the above referenced grant be
transferred from the Water District to the City of Burkesville.

This grant is for a water treatment expansion project. The Water District, along with
Cumberland County and the City of Burkesville, have entered into an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement by which the City of Burkesville will be expanding their water
treatment plant and therefore will supply the Water District needs. A copy of this
agreement is attached for your files.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Keltner at Lake Cumberiand Area
Development District, 270/866-4200.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

/K\')‘/w// ‘,Lr\,’/ {,_,/\f/:__,/

Stephen Capps
Chairman

cc: Mayor Mike Irby
Judge Tim Hicks
Judy Keltner




